
fi 
TRAVERSE AREA 

DISTRICT 
LIBRARY 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

The Traverse Area District Library 
Regular Board Meeting 

scheduled for 

May 21, 2020 at 4:00pm 
at Interlachen Public Library 

will be held remotely 
due to Coronavirus Outbreak and 

in the Interest of the Public, Health Safety and Welfare. 

Members of the public can remotely attend the meeting via the following: 

https://us02web .zoom .us/j/86991864212 
Access Code* 869 9186 4212 

Call-in: 1-312-626-6799 

*Access code may change without notice, please verify updates by going to the Traverse Area 
District Library website at the following link: https://www.tadl.org/onl ine-board-meeting/ . 

Due to the high number of users utilizing remote meeting platforms, you may experience delays 
or difficulties in calling in or accessing the online meeting platform. TADL wil l make reasonable 
efforts to ensure the platform is open and accessible before conducting a remote meeting. 
Please contact TADL by phone 231-932-8527 or email publiccomment@tadl.org if you 
experience any difficulty in accessing the conference call meeting. 

Anyone wishing to give public comment will need to call in and wait in a "virtual waiting room" 
where their microphones will be muted until they are called upon. 

Members of the TADL Board of Trustees may be contacted by members of the public by using 
the following dedicated email address: www.tadl.org/contact-t he-board-of-trustees/ to provide 
input or ask questions on any business that will come before the TADL Board of Trustees at th is 

MAY ? 1 ?020 

www.tadl.org/contact-the-board-of-trustees
mailto:publiccomment@tadl.org
https://www.tadl.org/online-board-meeting
https://us02web


meeting. To contact an individual board member use the following email addresses: Joseph 
Jones (President) jjones@tadl.org ; Susan Odgers (Vice President) sodgers@tadl.org ; 
Carol Sullivan (Treasurer) csullivan@tadl.org ;Stephanie Mathewson (Secretary) 
smathewson@tadl.org ; Michael Vickery (Trustee) mvickery@tadl.org ; Jeffery Wescott 
(Trustee) jwescott@tadl.org ; Marylee Pakieser (Trustee) mpakieser@tadl.org . 

In addition, you may submit any comments that you have prior to the close of the public 
hearing and meetings to the following address: Traverse Area District Library, 610 Woodmere 
Ave., Traverse City, Ml 49686; email~ publiccomment@tadl.org. 

Any written public comments received by mail or email prior to the close of the meeting will be 
read into the record. The AGENDA is available at tadl.org/governance and consists of the 
following items: 

I. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. ApprovalofAgenda 
4. Public Comment* 
5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of April 16, 2020 

6. Reports and Communications 

a. Director Report I Departmental Reports 
b. Financial Reports - Expenses I Revenues 
c. Member Library Reports - FLPL I IPL I PCL 
d. Committee Reports 

I. Finance & Facilities and Services Committee - did not meet 
2. Policy & Personnel Committee - did not meet 

e. Other Reports and Communications 
l. Friends' Report - Doug Weaver, President Friends of TADL 

7. Old Business 
a. Remove Library Closure Hours on July 11, 2020 due to National Cherry Festival 

Cancellation 
8. New Business 

a. 4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 
b. Bibliotheca, LLC Invoice Payment Approval 

9. Public Comment* 
Io. Adjournment 

The Traverse Area District Library will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to 
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon at least 3 days' notice to the Library. Individuals with 
disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Library Administrative Office by 
emailing publiccomment@tadl.org or calling 231-932-8500. 

MAY 2 1 2020 

mailto:publiccomment@tadl.org
https://tadl.org/governance
mailto:publiccomment@tadl.org
mailto:mpakieser@tadl.org
mailto:jwescott@tadl.org
mailto:mvickery@tadl.org
mailto:smathewson@tadl.org
mailto:csullivan@tadl.org
mailto:sodgers@tadl.org
mailto:jjones@tadl.org


:Or 

i□I 
TRA ERSE ARE ,\ 

DISTRICT 
LIBRARY 

AGENDA 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 4:00pm 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 
https ://us02web .zoom .us/j/86991864212 

Access Code: 869 9186 4212 I Call-in: 1-312-626-6799 

I. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Public Comment* 
5. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of Apri l 16, 2020 

6. Reports and Communications 
a. Director Report I Departmental Reports 
b. Financial Reports - Expenses I Revenues 
c. Member Library Reports - FLPL I IPL I PCL 
d. Committee Reports 

I. Finance & Facilities and Services Committee - did not meet 
2. Policy & Personnel Committee - did not meet 

e. Other Reports and Communications 
I. Friends' Report - Doug Weaver, President Friends of TADL 

7. Old Business 
a. Remove Library Closure Hours on July 11, 2020 due to National Cherry Festival 

Cancellation 

8. New Business 
a. 4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 
b. Bibliotheca, LLC Invoice Payment Approval 

9. Public Comment* 

10. Adjournment 

* If you wish to speak during the Public Comment section of the meeting, please (1) wait until you are 

recognized by name or last four digits of your phone number; (2) you will be unmuted by the moderator; (3) 
while not required, state your name and the county and township or city in which you reside; and (4) limit 
your comments to 5 minutes. Please keep all comments respectful. Pursuant to the bylaws of the TADL any 
person addressing the Board who becomes disruptive, unduly repetitive, or impedes the orderly progress of 
the meeting may be limited by the President. 

The Traverse Area District Library will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at 
the meeting upon at least 3 days' notice to the Library. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should 
contact the Library Administrative Office by emailing publiccomment@tadl.org or calling 231-932-8500. 

MAY 2 1 ?020 

mailto:publiccomment@tadl.org
https://us02web.zoom


Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
MINUTES ( approved) 

Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 4:00pm TRA\'ERSE ARE,\ DISiR IC T 

Virtual Meeting via ZoomLIBRARY 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Jones at 4:07pm. Present were: Jones (President), 
Odgers (Vice President), Mathewson (Secretary - departed at 4:45pm), Sullivan (Treasurer), Pak.ieser 
and Vickery (Trustees). Wescott was absent. Also present were: Zeits (Counsel), Howard (Director), 
Radjenovich (Business Manager), Morey (Zoom Moderator), and Carpenter (Staff). 

President Jones acknowledged the recent passing of past board member George Galic. Galic was 
great supporter of libraries, not only in the area but throughout Michigan, and was a member of the 
Friends of Michigan Libraries. He will be greatly missed. 

2. Meeting Process Explanation 
Zeits (Counsel) provided a review of the resolution for approval which acknowledges events since 
mid-March, leading up to the necessity of adoption of the rules describing the conduct of remote 
meetings. The resolution lays out rules for establishing meeting notice requirements, conduct of 
members, and attendance by members of the public. Remote attendance of the board members is 
considered attendance for purposes of a quorum and all items for vote require a roll call vote in the 
virtual meeting format. Closed session meetings not accessible by the public must be held in a 
separate virtual meeting while still adhering to the rules of the Open Meetings Act. TADL must 
ensure the remote platform is working and must detennine who is in attendance for the purposes of 
conducting public comment. All persons present in the room of an attendee that are pa1ticipating in 
the meeting must be acknowledged and any text, email , or other form of communications received 
from members of the pubic that are related to agenda items prior to or during the meeting shall be 
disclosed during public comment. 

Zeits recognized Governor Whitmer' s Executive Order 2020-48, issued after the pub] ic notice of the 
TAOL board meeting and agenda, supersedes Executive Order 2020-15 allowing for entirely remote 
meeting by the board in order to hold a public meeting of a pub I ic body. Based on the new Executive 
Order Zeits amended the resolution to be effective immediately and shall remain in effect ' for so long 
as an Executive Order allowing for remote meetings is in effect ' . 

3. Resolution Establishing Rules for Remote Meeting Attendance 
Vickery noted that, following the pandemic, the board might wantto consider some form of remote 
attendance allowances under ce1tain circumstances in the future. President Jones acknowledged the 
validity of the points raised in his comment and referred further discussion to the Policy Committee. 
It was MOVED by Odgers, SUPPORTED by Vickery, to support and approve the resolution 
establishing rules for remote meeting attendance as presented and amended by Zeits (Counsel) . 

Zeits suggested a public comment roll call prior to a vote on the resolution presented. President Jones 
then opened the floor for public comment. The following members of the public attended the virtual 
meeting but had no comment: Linda Smith, Julie Kintner, Vicki Shurly, Rudy Wright, Brian Carey, 
Doug Weaver, and Amy Barritt. 

Approval of the resolution establishing rules for remote meeting attendance continued with a roll call 
vote of the trustees with the following results: 

Pakieser - aye Vickery - aye Mathewson - aye 
Sullivan - aye Odgers - aye Jones - aye 

(approved) 
MAY 7 l ? 20 Page 1 of 5 



Wescott - absent 
Motion CARRIED with 6 ayes and l absent. 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 
Because an America flag was not present and available to all members participating in the virtual 
meeting President Jones eliminated the Pledge of Allegiance from the April 16, 2020 agenda. 

5. Approval of Agenda 
It was MOVED by Vickery, SUPPORTED by Mathewson, to approve the agenda as presented. 
Odgers offered a second possible motion suggesting that in the interest of operating under essential 
business only, eliminating several items from the agenda including departmental and member library 
reports, the Friends ofT AOL report, and discussion ofthe Lewis Trust expenditure. Jones countered 
with the importance of the departmental reports providing essential information during the library 
closure period, and that member libraries need an opportunity to address issues they may have, and 
presumed, with confirmation from Howard, that there was a time sensitivity concern regarding the 
Lewis Trust expenditure. With Odgers' motion receiving no support, the original motion by Vickery, 
supported by Mathewson, was restated for approval and a roll call vote was taken with the following 
results: 

Pakieser - aye Vickery - aye Mathewson - aye 
Sullivan - aye Odgers -nay Jones-aye 
Wescott - absent 

Motion CARRIED with 5 ayes, l nay, and 1 absent. 

6. Public Comment 
President Jones opened the floor for public comment. The following members of the public attended 
the virtual meeting but had no comment: Linda Smith, Julie Kintner,Vicki Shurly, Rudy Wright, 
Brian Carey, Doug Weaver, and Amy Barritt. 

7. Approval ofMinutes 
a. Regular Meeting ofFebruary 20,2020 

It was MOVED by Sullivan, SUPPORTED by Odgers to approve the regular meeting minutes of 
February 20, 2020 as presented. A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 

Pakieser - aye Vickery - aye Mathewson - aye 
Sullivan - aye Odgers - aye Jones - aye 
Wescott - absent 

Motion CARRIED with 6 ayes and I absent. Odgers then requested for future meeting minutes, 
that the words "stood and" be removed from the Pledge of Allegiance notes and instead read as 
"All members in attendance recited the Pledge of the United States of America". President Jones 
confirmed the adjustment should be made in future minutes. 

8. Reports and Communications 
a. Director Report 

Howard confirmed her written report and added the following: 
• Howard noted that the circulation stats are low for the month of March when the library 

closure began and will be skewed in proportion to the COVID-19 closure dates in future 
reports. She noted that staff is working hard to stay relevant and meet the community 
needs when and where they are able to. She recognized some patrons are not happy with 
the closure, but staff is also not happy because they love being there to serve the public. 

• Howard acknowledged a few errors of form (typos) in two policies, 3.7 Wi-Fi Hotspot 
Lending Policy and 4.10 Opioid Antagonist Administration Policy and Procedures, 
noting that they did not require a full board vote to make the changes. The policies will 
be updated and signed by Board Secretary Mathewson. 

(approved) 
MAY 2 1 2020 Page 2 of 5 



• Howard was excited to announce that she and Morey met with TCAPS and they will be 
moving forward with the long discussed plan of action to provide library cards and 
electronic resources to all TCAPS students. 

• Howard has been participating in weekly meetings with the Northland Library Co-op and 
other library leaders in the state. Although T AOL has received most of its funding for 
2020, the state funding forecast for 2021 is not looking good following the COVID-19 
pandemic and resulting economic downturn. Hard financial decisions will be coming for 
Michigan libraries and Howard has alerted TADL's leadership staff about this situation 
and has asked them to determine which services are essential services and to consider 
creative ways to confront the expected deficit head on. The public will need libraries 
more than ever when the country begins to open things back up. 

• Howard has also been participating in the county JOC (Joint Operations Committee) and 
as offered assistance where feasible. One way T AOL has been able to provide help 
locally is by printing plastic headband pieces on TADL's 3D printer in collaboration with 
Image 360, who provides the clear plastic face shield, for distribution to those in our 
community who cannot access them, such a food service workers serving to seniors. 

President Jones noted appreciation for the inclusion of the monthly Administrative Reports in the 
board packet, highlighting a few key points of interest including how the staff has responded and 
provided basic and newly created services during the temporary closure. Howard answered 
additional questions from trustees about how some of the essential tasks were being done. 

b. Financial Reports 
Radjenovich provided detailed written review of the financial reports in the board packet 
along with the recent changes in human resources laws and regulations since the COVID-19 
pandemic erupted and stay-at-home executive orders were mandated by Governor Whitmer. 
She noted that penal fines are expected to be about a third less than budgeted since aide from 
penal fines is based on traffic ticket fees, etc which are likely not growing during the stay-at
home order. She is also not expecting the balance of state aide; therefore it will be necessary 
to determine expense items that could be reduced such as materials and supplies; however 
some areas like grounds and building maintenance cannot be easily reduced due to the nature 
of the expense. Radjenovich emphasized that the good news is that most of the property tax 
revenues have already been received. 

President Jones noted that ifTADL's revenues take a hit that the percentage decrease extends 
to the member library agreement allocations as well. Howard confirmed that she and the 
member library Directors are in frequent contact and working together to get through the 
crisis. 

Odgers inquired about the ability of the public to make monetary donations to TADL if they 
wished. Radjenovich said that checks could be mailed to the library and also referred to the 
'donate' button on the TADL website. 

c. Member Library Reports 

• Julie Kintner, Director of Fife Lake Public Library (FLPL), thanked Howard and the TADL 
tech team for their support during the COVID-19 crisis. Although the library is closed, FLPL 
has been able to continue providing meals for local seniors. 

• Vicki Shurly, Director of Peninsula Community Library (PCL) reported that she is the only 
one currently allowed in the library and has been stocking the Little Free Library outside of 
the building with books and will begin leaving a tub of puzzles outside for patrons to take 
home. Shurly was also thankful for all the tech support received from T AOL. She is working 
on PCL's budget, with their fiscal year ending June 30 and is developing a re-opening 

(approved) 

MAY 2 1 2020 Page 3 of 5 



strategy. She recognized that their member allocation from T ADL will likely be reduced, but 
believes the district is in this together. 

A written report from Renee Kelchak, Director oflnterlochen Public Library (IPL) was included 
in the board packet. 

d. Committee Reports 
President Jones noted that the newly combined Policy and Personnel Committee had not met. 
• Finance and Facilities and Services Committee - Sullivan reported that the committee had 

met and discussed the Lewis Trust expenditure later on the agenda. Work on the TIF 
extension was postponed due to member absences. 

e. Other Reports and Communications 
• Friends' Report-Doug Weaver, TADL Friends Board President 

Weaver reported that the Media Sale scheduled for March 13 and 14 was cancelled due to 
COVID-19 concerns and the library closure. The sale will be re-scheduled at a later date. The 
April board meeting as well as their annual meeting have been cancelled and will be 
conducted via Zoom meetings in May. There are now four new board members on the 
Friends ofTADL board. Megan Heator will become the new Treasurer. 

In response to an inquiry from Odgers regarding helping T AOL with needs due to COVID-
19, Weaver confirmed that though they have funds set aside for the Teen Services 
department, the Friends have other funds that they can apply to short-term needs of the 
library due to COVID-19. 

9. New Business 
a. Affirmation ofthe Director Decision to Close Indefinitely 

President Jones explained the process, time, care, and consultation with library directors, civic 
leaders, and himself that went into Howard's decision to close the library indefinitely due to 
threat of exposure to the Coronavirus by the high volume of visitors to the library daily. It was 
MOVED by President Jones, SUPPORTED by Vickery, that the Traverse Area District Library 
Board ofTrustees affirms Director Michele P. Howard's decision to close the library indefinitely 
in response to the Coronavirus pandemic. 

Vickery strongly agreed with Howard's decision, as difficult as it was. He believes Howard 
handled the decision correctly and appreciated her quick response and due diligence in the matter. 
Odgers supported Howard's decision but was not clear on the best practices in this type of 
situation and would have liked to have had the opportunity to affirm the decision before it was 
made. She urged development of a more formalized emergency plan and to begin looking at a re
opening plan. 

A roll call vote on the motion made by President Jones was taken with the following results: 
Pakieser - aye Vickery - aye Mathewson - absent 
Sullivan - aye Odgers - nay Wescott - absent 
Jones-aye 

Motion CARRIED with 4 ayes, I nay, and 2 absent. 

b. Lewis Trust Expenditure Microfilm Reader 
Howard explained that years ago the Adult Services department was given $20,000 from the 
Lewis Family and was able to use the interest gained from the donated funds. Adult Services 
would like to purchase a gently used microfilm reader Northwestern Michigan College with the 
funds. 

(approved)
MAY 2 1 2020 Page 4 of S 



It was moved by President Jones, SUPPORTED by Sullivan, to approve the expenditure of $5000 
of the $9084 available funds from the Lewis Trust to purchase a used micro film reader from 
Northwestern Michigan College. Odgers noted that she was for the purchase of the microfilm 
reader but not right now due to budget uncertainty going forward. Howard emphas ized that the 
funds could only be used for purchases for the Adult Services Depa1tment and that the NMC 
library was slated to move to their new building in May. Due to the Coronavirus closure delay, 
NMC w ill now likely be on tighter timeframe to get the microfilm reader out of their library when 
the move begins. A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 

Pakieser - aye V ickery - aye Mathewson - absent 
Sullivan - aye Odgers - nay Wescott - absent 
Jones- aye 

Motion CARRlED with 4 ayes, I nay, and 2 absent. 

Odgers brought a suggestion to the membership on another resolution addressing Howard 's 
closure decision, the governor's directives, the board's a ffirmat ion of the library closure, and 
procedures for re-opening. She believed that the language of the resolution could be drafted by 
the Pol icy Committee rather than during the current board meeting. President Jones, recognizing 
that there is now a vehicle to meet together at the committee level, asked Odgers to bring her 
request to the next Policy Committee meeting. 

10. Public Comment 
President Jones opened the floor for public comment. The following me mbers of the public attended 
the virtual meeting and addressed the board: Rudy Wright, Director of Indian River Public Library, 
noted that Howard has been a role model for him and other libraries in the area and offered his thanks 
to Howard. The following members of the public attended the vi1tual meeting but had no comment: 
Linda Smith, Julie Kintner, V icki Shurly, Doug Weaver, Melissa McKenna, an unidentified Samsun 
phone caller, Brian Carey, and A my Barritt . 

Odgers thanked President Jones for thanking Howard, the TAOL staff and everyone affi liated with 
the TADL system as she fe lt that hi s sentiments spoke for her and all members of the board. She 
sometimes brings up things that are uncomfortable because she absolute ly believes in the library and 
appreciates everything that everyone is doing. 

11. Adjournment 
With a motion by Odgers, supported by Jones, and a roll call vote with the fol lowing unanimous 
results: 

Pakieser - aye V ickery - aye Mathewson - absent 
Sullivan - aye Odgers - aye Wescott - absent 
Jones - aye 

President Jones adjourned the meeting at 5: I9pm. 

Respectfully submitted, Approved by board vote on May 2 1, 2020, 

!!:fJdc 
V. Carpenter, Recording Secretary S. MatHewson, Board Secretary 

(approved) 
MAY 2 1 2020 Page 5 of 5 



Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
Library Director Report 
Meeting Date: May 21 , 2020 

TRAV ERSE .-\RE A DI STRI CT 

LIBRARY 

Library Activity 
For a graphical presentation of the statistical information included below, please visit the link: 
online TADL dashboard. Library closed indefinitely on Friday, March 13, 2020. 

Circulation Transactions 
Year-to-date activitv 

Total 
As of month Print/audio/video Electronic Circulation/Electronic 

end Circulation books/audio/video Usaae 
April 2019 368,183 77,060 445,243 
April 2020 1, 160 88,609 89,769 

Lending 
Physical item circulation decreased in April from the previous year due to the Coronavirus 
pandemic. There was almost zero circulation of any items at any branches due to our closure. 

E-Book, magazine, downloadable audiobook and database utilization 
In April , electronic use accounted for 98. 7% of all collection utilization versus 17% for April 2019. 

Visitors - Woodmere, East Bay and Kingsley Facilities 
In April 2020, an average of O visitors per day visited our main library and two branches vs. 1,676 
in 2019. 

Public Computing 
In April there was no use of our public computing in-house. Wi-Fi reception is available to any 
patron within the parking lot. External build ing Wi-Fi usage has not been tracked during the 
closure. 

Additions to the Collection 
In April 2020, 303 items were added to the collection compared to 2,644 in April 2019. 

Finances 
April has been a month of waiting for Finances. We have received more than estimated in 
property taxes. We have not had any estimates about Penal Fines but expect those to be down 
by half to one third. Deb and I will provide a revised budget after we receive the Penal Fines in 
July. 

Facilities 
Based on the Stay-At-Home order, no work crews were allowed in the building , there is almost 
nothing to report for the month of April. There is some very deep cleaning happening all around 
the library. 

MY ? 1 2020 



Other News 
Our staff continues to provide incredible services to our community during the pandemic. I am so 
proudl One quick highlight is the Adult Services department which has been doing an amazing 
job providing reference services, and innovating new services during this time. 

We continue to support the PPE needs of our community with our 3D printer. We are supporting 
children and families with story times, our teens with virtual hangouts, and relaxing music mixes 
from our Sight and Sound department. It's impressive how even though we are not together, we 
still work as a team supporting each other and our patrons. 

I am looking at applying for, or have already applied for, numerous grants to help us cover 
financial losses due to the pandemic. I recently applied for a very large EBSCO Solar Grant for 
$100,000 that would pay for solar panels at the library. This would offset the cost of shingles for 
part of the roof and provide renewable energy to offset our electric costs. I am also working on 2 
grants from the Library of Michigan and a federal IMLS grant to reduce digital inequity. 

Delaying the Strategic Plan until 2021. I spoke with our representative from MCLS and they are 
obviously behind schedule. We discussed various options including less expensive options and 
no direct community meetings. We recognize most people are very stressed right now and we 
don't think it's a good idea to get feedback. MCLS will contact me once they have a tentative 
schedule and see when we can fit into it. 

The biggest accomplishment this month was the finalizing of the Memorandum of Understanding 
with TCAPS at the end of the month. Years in the making, it brings me incredible joy to be able 
to provide library cards to 10,000 children. Thank you, Trustees, for your support on this I 

I continue to listen to webinars and attend Zoom meetings locally, regionally and nationally but all 
virtually. Library Directors across our nation are grappling with the many facets of how we open 
and how to we keep our staff and patrons safe from coronavirus. 

TADL Operations 
Please see the departmental reports for a more in-depth look at what is happening at the Main 
Library and East Bay and Kingsley branches. 

Stay Weill 

Michele P. Howard 
Library Director 

MAY 2 1 2020 

2 



Administrative Reports 
for the month of April 

(May 21 , 2020 Board Meeting) 

Adult Services 
• This month Adult Services staff re-launched two virtual services. The Fine Print blog is 

now up and running again with weekly posts, sharing reading ideas. Virtual Reference 
Chat Service is now available everyday, during specific time windows. 

• We also began a new-to-TADL service providing reading recommendations to our 
patrons via a form on TADL's website. If someone would like to have staff suggest books 
they might like to read, they fill out this form with information about their reading 
preferences and they receive an email within 3 days containing a list of ideas. This form 
is being used by Youth Services, Teen, and Adult Services, so everyone can get 
recommendations, no matter what their age! 

• Staff has been attending webinars regarding COVID-19 updates, online services, 
program development, and skills building. Everyone is attending an average of 2 
webinars per week. 

• Melissa held one-on-one meetings with the reference desk staff, either via Zoom, 
Facetime, or a phone call. These meetings served as a time to check on everyone's well 
being, and we also discussed goals and tasks for each person during our stay-at-home 
time. Melissa also contacted the AS page staff via text to touch base with them a couple 
of times during April. 

• Melissa has been attending T ADL Leadership meetings and sharing the pertinent info 
with her staff. With so many unknowns and still the need to make plans for reopening, 
staff are thirsty for any news and information they can get. To help with communication 
and information sharing, we created an Adult Services Google Chat Room. 

• Adult services staff continue to reply to emails sent to the main ask@tadl.org address, 
return phone messages, post on TADL's social media, order materials for print and 
digital platforms, hold well-attended virtual programs, document processes for a 
forthcoming procedures binder, and figure out the technology needed to 
library-from-home effectively. 

• Here are our statistics for the month of April: 
o 255 emails answered 
o 42 phone calls returned 
o 71 attendees for virtual knitting sessions 
o 9 reference chat sessions (begun April 19) 
o 4 reading recommendation form requests fulfilled (begun April 19) 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Melissa A. McKenna 
Adult Services Coordinator 

MAY 2 1 2020 

mailto:ask@tadl.org


Youth Services 
Youth Services continued to offer family programming via our Facebook page and Facebook 
Live account. Three staff members (Andy Schuck, Linda Thalman, and Matt Archibald) hosted 5 
storytimes each week during April from our various homes. Coordinating author and publisher 
permissions has been the most challenging part of this, but it has proven a great way for staff to 
interact with families and for families to safely receive the early literacy experience they have 
grown accustomed to receiving in person. 

In total, we have had 520 sustained live views for our Facebook Live storytimes during the 
event. This total does not include families with more than one child, either. We are keeping track 
of statistics for storytime views after the storytime date as well, though publishers vary on how 
long we are able to keep storytimes with their books on our Facebook page. 

Youth Services has also been offering an afternoon craft session on Wednesdays. Mr. Andy 
and his son, Ezra, have been offering different STEM-related crafts including Make Your Own 
Maze, Make Your Own Book, and Make Your Own Catapult. Each craft is done with crafts that 
most families have at home. Our two April sessions had 19 sustained live views via our 
Facebook Live page. 

Youth Services staff have been busy with Summer Reading Club planning, pivoting to a more 
virtual, less in-person experience. We are excited about the ways we will continue to respond to 
our community's needs, including online and virtual reporting, virtual programming, Storytime 
Kits, Dial-a-Story, STEM Kits and Craft Packets to go, Summer Food Service, and virtual prizes. 
We are continuing to develop relationships with community partners like TCAPS, Born to Read, 
and more to make sure families will have books, learning, and food this summer. It will be a new 
Summer Reading Club experience for all involved but one that will go down with the library as a 
compassionate and integral part of our community. 

Youth Services staff continue to meet on a weekly basis to check in with Youth Coordinator, 
Andy Schuck. Staff are busy attending webinars, including the Library of Michigan's weekly 
#MiYouth planning sessions. We mainly discuss Summer Reading Club, but also discuss 
protocol for returning to the building and keeping everyone safe. We know that health and safety 
is the priority for our community right now. 

Youth Coordinator Andy Schuck is working with Newton's Road executive Barb Termaat on an 
Improving Access to Information grant through the Library of Michigan to fund STEM Kits to 
small and rural libraries in our region. The grant proposal is due in mid-June and notifications of 
awards are released later in the summer. 

Youth Coordinator Andy Schuck also submitted a proposal for the 2020 MLA Conference on 
TADL's involvement with the Exolab project. If selected, he will present with Director Howard 
and, if possible, Magnitude.io CEO Ted Tagami. The conference is scheduled for late October 
in Kalamazoo. 

Andy Schuck 
Youth Coordinator 

MAY 2 1 2020 

https://Magnitude.io


Sight & Sound 
April was a very long month. Here is a brief summary of the work I performed for TADL in the 
month of April 2020. 

• Meeting Room Administration: I'm up to date with patrons who had reservations, 
applications or questions. Refunds and or credits for payments are in the next chapters. 

• Performance Evaluations: I'm mostly up to date on these. 

• TADL Board Meeting Production: I downloaded the Zoom meeting (thank you Scott), 
added titles, completed upload to the TADL YouTube Channel: TADL Not Just Books 
youtube.com/user/T ADLnotjustbooks Then I completed the submission process for 
certified producers at Traverse Area Community Media / tacm.tv 

• Social Media: I have done a few Friday music & movie related posts. 

• New DVD Orders: Keith and I have new HOT & New DVDs on order. 
• Communication: I have kept my staff up to date. Made sure anyone who had questions 

that I could help with got answers. 
Be well, Aaron 

Marketing and Communications 
We have finished six interviews for this position and all the candidates were incredibly 
impressive and very well qualified in marketing, social media, web development and writing. We 
are narrowing our decision this week and will have a decision soon. In the meantime, TADL 
staff continues to make the news! 

• National Writers Series launches website to collect pandemic stories. LMTOnline, April 

2, 2020 
• Machine-building contest slated. Record Eagle, April 3, 2020 
• Homegrown Seeds. edible Grand Traverse , Winter 2020 
• NWS project offers chance to share personal experiences about living 

during pandemic. Record Eagle, April 17, 2020 
• Knitting Event. Record Eagle, April 18, 2020 

• Companies contribute face shields. Record Eagle, April 19, 2020 
• Traverse Area District Library Offering Online Resources/Programs. TV 9&10, April 24, 

2020 

• Students to get virtual library card and access to resources. UpNorthLive.com, April 28, 

2020 

• Traverse Area District Library Gives Free Library Cards to Local Students. TV9&10, April 

28, 2020 

• Every TCAPS Student to Receive TAOL Library Card Under New Partnership, TC 

Ticker, April 29, 2020 

Michele P. Howard, Director 

MAY 2 1 2020 

https://UpNorthLive.com
https://youtube.com/user/T


HR & Finance 

Human Resources - This year has seen three retirements so far with the last one coming 
during the Stay at Home order. Sue Fluette had announced her retirement in February before 
our world turned upside down. I'm sure Sue never imagined that when the library closed down 
on that Friday that it would be her last day at her desk. She was robbed of her time to mentally 
transition from work life to retired life. Her desk remains as it was when she went home on that 
Friday. Her retirement at the beginning of April was also another life event that we weren't able 
to properly celebrate. We all wish her well and hope that she is able to stay safe at home! 
Oddly enough, Sue's daughter Kristi applied for and was selected to replace her mother once 
we are all back to work. Kristi has been a fixture at the Circulation Desk for many a year and a 
favorite with the patrons. To fill those large shoes, Kate Parvel was selected and will be moving 
from Adult Services. At this time, we don't plan to fill Kate's position but once we are again able 
to open up to the public, we will need to. In the meantime, the Leadership team is busy working 
on a plan to start curbside service as soon as it is allowed. 

We have also moved forward finally with Zoom interviews for the open Marketing position and 
hope to have that filled soon. This position will be key to providing clear information to our 
patrons on what the library will look like in the coming months. 

Finance- Looking at our finances, you'll see that we have received all of our Property Tax 
revenue and then some. This is great news as we no longer know exactly what our State Aid 
will be this year. It isn't reflected on this month's revenue sheet but we did receive the first half 
of the budgeted State Aid amount. Our contributions received a boost this month thanks to 
contributions made recently in memory of former board member George Galic. From this point 
on our revenue falls into the "unknown" category which seems to be where everything falls right 
now. 

Looking at expenses, personnel costs are where we would expect them. Supplies are higher 
than last year at this time but that is due to purchases made prior to COVID-19. Sight and 
Sound had been purchasing and phasing in new cases before we got shut down. Our 
books/media/online resources are higher than last year mainly due to an increase in digital 
usage. Unfortunately we'll have to offset this by not spending what we normally would on print 
material. Under Professional & Contractual, we are considerably under what we were last year 
but that is because Michele has been negotiating a contract for our cataloguing fees that we 
normally would have paid by now. We should be getting an invoice with those new rates soon. 

Education & Travel is higher than last year at this time as we had two people participate in a 
conference in Nashville prior to the shutdown. We also paid in advance for a flight to another 
convention this month that we have not gotten reimbursed for as yet. Utilities were a category 
that I had high hopes for and I am very disappointed in the results so far. Overall, our utilities 
are lower than last year. However, after closer review, our electricity and sewer and water costs 
are actually higher than last year this time. Our natural gas costs, however, are down 
approximately $3800.00 from last year. This would be exciting news if we had been open 
because it would have been an indicator of the work that has been done to the building. 
However, with the building closed for the last couple of months, the comparison becomes 
skewed. Overall, Utilities and Building Maintenance remain under budget for the year to date. 

MAY 2 1 2020 



In general, if there is a silver lining to be found in this pandemic, it's that it happened earlier in 
our budget year versus later. We have time to make adjustments. 

Deb Radjenovich 
Business Manager 

Facilities 
Bruce is out having surgery so I'll be doing his report this month. As you can imagine, nothing 
much happened because by law only essential staff are allowed in the building for the whole 
month of April. Since essential staff include cleaning staff, the library is getting a deep down 
cleaning to all areas. chairs, windows and floors. We look forward to being allowed to continue 
the roofing project in May. 

Michele P. Howard for Bruce Bennett 

Technology 
The technology department continues to support district operations despite working primarily 
from our homes. In addition to assisting staff and troubleshooting patron accounts, the 
technology department has begun assembling and configuring computers that will be deployed 
to a handful of grocery stores across the county. These machines will be available for the public 
to use for things like filing for unemployment and completing the 2020 Census. The project to 
supply all TCAPS students with library cards continues to move forward and we continue to 
have a great experience working with their technology department to share the data needed to 
create and maintain accounts for over 9,000 students. We also have continued to print PPE 
gear using the district's 3D printer. 

- Scott W. Morey, Asst. Director for Technology 

TADL Talking Book Library 
As I've continued to interact with TBL patrons through email, many thanks go to TADL 
Reference and Technology staff, and KBL's Amy Barritt for fielding and forwarding TBL 
questions as they come in through other channels. While service may be a bit slowed at times, 
we continue to complete requests and reader's advisory questions, sending books to patrons 
through the Braille and Talking Book Library in Lansing. Many thanks to them as well! 

This month, I've also attended technology webinars and listened to pertinent podcasts specific 
to the experience of people with low- to no-vision during the pandemic. 

Polly O'Shea 
Librarian 
Talking Book Library 

East Bay Branch Library 
It has been a quiet month at the East Bay Branch Library. We continue to plan for reopening 
and what that might entail, including hours of operation, staffing, and setting up for curbside 

MAY 2 1 2020 



services, opening book returns and transporting materials. We are also rethinking our Summer 
Reading Club plans and continue to meet weekly with the SRC committee to ensure that we 
provide services that our community will find useful and meaningful. I have also been returning 
phone calls and assisting patrons with passwords, digital resources and downloading 
a-resources as well as other questions they might have. Planning for summer and beyond is my 
top priority, and I look forward to serving our patrons in the not too distant future. 
Sincerely, 
Rosie May 
Branch Manager 
East Bay Branch Library 

Kingsley Branch Library 
KBL was awarded a Michigan Center for the Book Grant for our "March Reading Month with 
Brianne Farley" outreach program! MCFB is an affiliate of the National Center for the Book at 
the Library of Congress. A select number of grants are awarded in a given year, to promote an 
awareness of books, reading, literacy, authors and Michigan's rich literary heritage, and they are 
always highly competitive. As mentioned in a previous board report, Farley conducted two large 
assemblies and one writing workshop for students at Kingsley Area Schools on creative thinking 
and book creation. Brian Carey, library assistant at KBL, did a wonderful job with seeing the 
application process through and is looking forward to his next grant-writing opportunity! Also, 
Kingsley Friends of the Library provided the matching funding for the grant, so many thanks to 
them. 

Patron contacts are still fairly low, but meaningful. KBL staff continue to reach out to patrons we 
know need the interaction. Polly O'Shea has assisted me several times with shared TBUpublic 
library patrons in the past couple of weeks, so many thanks to her. I also fielded about 8 local 
history queries in the past month, and having time to delve into the research has been a joy! 

On the homefront, Beth Anderson and her family have formed a work brigade and volunteer 
their time assisting community members with outdoor projects. In the same vein, Karen Pack 
continues to sew her fingers to the bone on masks for medical personnel in need across the 
country, as well as TADL staff. The whole of Kingsley is grateful for their huge hearts! 

Summer Reading Club planning is moving forward. With several Kingsley businesses having 
already stepped forward to support our prize choices this year, I expect interest will be high 
despite the current crisis! Brian Carey has been attending a number of webinars in preparation 
for program development for the summer and beyond, as have I, so we are sharing notes and 
ideas virtually. Karen Pack has been happily ordering new materials in anticipation of reopening, 
and Beth continues to develop craft make-and-take ideas for SRC. 

I have met with the Village Manager, Dan Hawkins, and his staff on a few occasions to discuss 
reopening procedures, as our library shares a building and entry points with the Village of 
Kingsley. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Barritt, Branch Manager 
Kingsley Branch Library 

MAY 2 1 :n20 



TRAVERSE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY 
CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES 

MONTH ENDING 
APRIL 30, 2020 

CATEGORY BUDGET 2020 

YTD 
2019 
YTD 

VARIANCE %OF 
BUDGET 

Salaries & Wages 2,412,415 738,727 663,871 1,673,688 30.6% 
Social Security/Medicare 67,301 20,367 18,364 46,934 30.3% 
Health/Hospitalization 337,541 120,375 159,309 217,166 35.7% 
Vision Insurance 3,845 1,097 1,486 2,748 28.5% 
Dental Insurance 26,140 9,386 9,705 16,754 35.9% 
LHe Insurance 9,085 2,655 3,210 6,430 29.2% 

MERS Defined Contribution Retirement 149,050 46,224 42,454 102,826 31.0% 

MERS Unfunded Liability 120,000 40,000 33,176 80,000 33.3% 

401 K Retirement Contribution 113,000 33,390 30,359 79,610 29.5% 

Unemployment Comp. 7,240 0 0 7,240 0.0% 

Workers' Compensation 7,500 0 1,790 7,500 0.0% 
Dlsablllty Insurance 8,240 2,493 3,040 5,747 30.3% 

Office/Cal/General Supplies/Postage 123,015 29,139 22,612 93,876 23.7% 

Books/Media/Online Resources 601,980 228,346 222,994 373,634 37.9% 

Repair & Maintenance SuDDlles 6,750 403 1,539 6,347 6.0% 

Professional & Contractual Services 272,955 46,368 72,441 226,587 17.0% 

Communications 29,290 5,371 7,881 23,919 18.3% 

Education & Travel 63,920 8,851 7,005 55,069 13.8% 

Printing 10,400 19 585 10,381 0.2% 

Advertising & Outreach 20,400 1,975 5,175 18,425 9.7% 

Insurance & Bonds 32,040 30,093 29,889 1,947 93.9% 

Utilities 118,200 24,753 28,239 93,447 20.9% 

General Building & Grounds Maintenance 355,170 66,663 58,675 288,507 18.8% 

Member Allocations 550,188 550,188 535,605 0 100.0% 

Miscellaneous 3,500 0 617 3,500 0.0% 

Property Tax Reimbursement 6,500 1 0 6,499 0.0% 

Furniture/Equipment/Software 93,850 27,607 24,729 66,243 29.4% 

Contingency 7,000 0 0 7,000 0.0% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,556,515 2,034,491 1,984,750 3,522,024 36.6% 

2020 APPROVED BUDGET 
EXPENSES BY CATEGORY 

Personnel 3,261,357 1,014,714 966,764 2,246,643 31.1% 

Supplies 731,745 257,888 247,145 473,857 35.2% 

Other Services and Charges 1,456,063 734,281 746,112 721,782 50.4% 

Capital Outlay 107,350 27,609 24,729 79,741 25.7% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,556,515 2,034,491 1,984,750 3,522,024 36.6% 

This statement reflects activitv throuqh the fourth month of the 2020 fiscal vear. 

Percentage of the vear comoleted 33.3%. 
Certain items with hiqher percentaqes may have been paid quarterly or annually for the fiscal year. 

MA'< 2 1 2]20 



TRAVERSE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY 
REVENUE 

MONTH ENDING 
APRIL 30 , 2020 

CATEGORY DESCRIPTION BUDGET 2020 

YTD 
2019 
YTD 

VARIANCE ¾OF 
BUDGET 

Property Tax (Current, Delinquent, Other) 4,964,590 4,978,431 4,758,862 (13,841) 100.3% 

State Aid - Library 77,350 0 0 77,350 0.0% 

State Aid - TBL 41,075 20,536 20,536 20,539 50.0% 

Local Support• TBL & Other Grants 10,000 6,430 6,357 3, 571 64 .3% 

Fees/Services 42,000 16,136 28,1 95 25,864 38.4% 

Sales 38,000 6,538 22,570 31,462 17.2% 

Penal Fines - $220,000 for this Category per budget 0 

Penal Fines - Grand Traverse Co. 190,900 0 0 190,900 0.0% 

Penal Fines - Leelanau Co. 6,500 0 0 6, 500 0.0% 

Penal Fines - Benzie Co. 22,600 0 0 22,600 0.0% 

Overdue Fines/Replacement Fees 100,000 17,78 1 40,322 82,219 17.8% 

Interest & Dividends/Gains/Losses on Inv. 15,000 19,669 5,646 (4,669} 131.1% 

Rents & Royalties 7,000 1,400 2,000 5,600 20. 0% 

Contributions 40,000 10,915 6,347 29,085 27. 3% 

Reimbursements 1,500 600 15 900 40.0% 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,556,515 5,078,436 4,890 ,850 478,079 91.4% 

Transfer In 0 

Use of Fund Balance 0 

TOTAL 5,556,515 5,078,436 4,890,850 478,079 91.4% 

TOTAL REVENUE, TRANSFERS & USE OF FB 5,556,515 5,078,436 4,890,850 478,079 91.4% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,556,515 2,034,491 1,984,750 3,522,024 36.6% 
REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSE 3,043,945 2,906,100 

This statement refl ects activity through the fou rth month of the 2020 fisca l year. 

Percentage of the year completed is 33.3%. 

MAY 2 1 2020 



Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 4.0 Facilities 

4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this policy is to authorize the Library Director to quickly respond to rapidly 
changing circumstances during a pandemic or other health crisis (infectious disease outbreak) 
and to provide general guidance for action consistent with the Pandemic Response Plan 
incorporated herein by reference. 

Guidelines for Library Closure: 

• The Library Director will adhere to all State of Michigan Executive Orders and all 
federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 

• The Library Director will consult with the Library Board President, the Chair of the 
Finance, Facilities, and Services Committee, the Library of Michigan, the Michigan 
Library Association, Member Library directors, and other statewide library directors, as 
appropriate, when deciding to close the library, but shall have the discretion to close 
the Library as the Library Director determines necessary for the health and safety of 
the staff and the public. The Library Director will notify the Trustees in the event of 
closure. 

• Consultation shall not be required in the event a State of Michigan Executive Order or 
federal, state, or local law, regulation, or directive mandates closure. 

• The Library Director will follow procedures in the established Pandemic Response 
Plan and all applicable Grand Traverse Health Department orders. 

• The Library Director, in collaboration with administrative staff, will determine which, 
if any, services may remain available throughout a closure consistent with the 
Response Plan and in the interest of Library staff and the public's health, safety, 
and welfare. 

Guidelines for Reopening Library: 
• The Library Director will consult with the Library Board President, the Chair of the 

Finance, Facilities, and Services Committee, the Library of Michigan, the Michigan 
Library Association, Member Library directors, and other statewide library directors, as 
appropriate, when deciding about reopening of the Library, but shall have the discretion 
to reopen the Library as the Library Director determines necessary for the health and 
safety of the staff and the public. 

• The Library Director may adjust levels of services as indicated by the 
Pandemic Response Plan based on the pandemic circumstances existing at 
thetime and in the interest of Library staff and the public's health, safety, 
and welfare. 

• The Library Director may reopen the library when allowed by the relevant 
governmental entities while ensuring the safety of staff and patrons in the Library. 

• The Library Director may adjust staffing levels when necessary. 

Page 1 of 2 

MAY ? 1 2020 



Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 4.0 Faci lities 

• The Library Director may cancel or limit Library programs, and/or close or limit 
hours of operation based on the pandemic circumstances existing at the time. 

• The Library Director may adapt and revise the Pandemic Response Plan as new 
scientific information is available and in response to changes in best practices. 

New policy adopted May 21, 2020 

Motion by: ~ i cJ(._.e,,r- 1 Supported by: __S-=----1..(..,_ l;_l·_l V_O-..Y\_____ 

Adopted: G) N 

5-21 - 2.'D 2.0Date: 

Page 2 of 2 

MAY 2 1 2020 



I 

Traverse Area District Library 
Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 

l"'0= = LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1 andemic Response: 
Minimal Public Contact Precautionary Public Contact Full Service 

Virtual TADL Curbside TADL Grab & Go TADL Six Foot TADL Even Better TADL 

Stay at Home 
Staff Only Gatherings of< 10 people Gatherings of <100 people 

Order/Essential Staff 

riorities: 
1. Protect staff and public safety and health. 

2. As an essential community service, sustain library operations to the fullest extent possible. 

3. Communicate clearly, factually, and frequently. 

I 

X 

Socia l distancin at 6'+ X X X 

Face masks in ublic X X X 

Tern erature check ? ~ 
Gatherin ca acit limits X X X 

Hours of Operation Closed Closed to public 9am-7pm ✓ ✓ 

erate: 
X 

X 

Hand sanitizer X X X 

Disposlble gloves X X X 

Disposible keyboard covers X X ------+----------- - +---------- - -----1 
Disposible mice covers X X 

Disinfecant wi es X X 

Face masks or shields n/s required required 
lf l Ld:)f.:! '.)ldll I U lt:;,t l l U 1.. 11 et:l(cf( ri tost'-~7.<nr ru, get u c11e c d 

Touch free thermometers '- ~-----+-------'-~------l-------------+-------------1 
Sneeze guards X X 

COVID-19 test kits ? ? ? 

COVID-19 treatment vacc. or no active spread for 30 da_y_s_ _ o_r _n_o_a_ct_iv_e_s_.p_r_ea_d_f_o_r_3_o_d_a_ys_ 1 

eo le allowed in buildin s: 
Library staff• by appointment, as authorized capacity limit, social distancing capacity limit, socia l distancing socia l distancing ✓ 

Delivery/service personnel • by appointment, as authorized ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Cleaning staff• by appointment, as authorized ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Volunteers - Friends • minimum as aut horized minimum as authorized social distancing ✓ 

Volunteers - general • minimum as aut horized social distancing ✓ 

capacity limit?, social dist anci ng, 

masks suggested, sick individuals social distancing, masks suggested, 
General public n/a n/ a ✓ 

asked not to enter, food and sick individuals asked not to enter 

beverages prohibited 

P

P

P

Page l of 6 



Traverse Area District Library 
Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 

r--...;, 
c:::, 
l'v 
c:::, 

- - --- - - - ------
LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1 

Pandemic Response: 
Minimal Public Contact Precautionary Public Contac_t_ ..,..== Full Service 

Staff shared spaces: 

social distancing with social distancing with 
social distancing us ing public 

Workrooms socia l distancing sneezeguards between desks if sneezeguards between desks if ✓ 

spaces if necessary 
necessary necessary 

Lounges n/a meal preparation only social dist ancing social distancing ✓ 

recommend using public 
Restrooms n/ a ✓ ✓ ✓ 

restrooms without doors (M),(S) 

Public access to spaces: 

Stacks n/a n/a socia l distancing?? __sociaij ista nci ng ✓ 

General seat ing n/a n/a _ all public seating removed reduced seating spaced 6' apart ✓ 

Computers/labs n/a n/a ? social distancing ✓ 

single room restrooms closed; 

Restrooms n/a n/a doors to multistall restrooms ✓ ✓ 

propped open ?? 

Story t ime/prg rooms n/a n/a n/a n/a ✓ 

no advance reserva tions, doors 

Thirlby Room n/a n/a n/a remain propped open, capacity ✓ 

limit of 2 L ~ 

Ne lson Local history room n/a n/a 1 access to collection upon request capacity limit of 2 ✓ 

Study A, B, C& D n/a __!; /a capacity limit of 1 ✓ ~ 
used to store removed public used to store removed public 

McGuire n/a n/a ✓ 
seating seating 

Services: 
Hours of service 24-hour turnaround for requests ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Specia l Service Hours -
n/a n/a 7 9-lOam ? 9-lOam n/a 

Vu lnerable 

issued to residents via webform issued to residents via webform 
✓ ✓ ✓ 

Library ca rds with short expiration date with short expiration date 

phone, voicemai l, email, phone, voicemai l, emai l, 

webforms, service desks with webforms, service desks with 
Reference/rea ders advi sory voicemai l, emai l, webforms phone, voicemail, email, webforms ✓ 

social distancing and sneeze social distancing and sneeze 

guards guards 

phone, voicemail, email, phone, voicema il, email, 

voicemail, ema il , webforms, virtua l phone, voicemail , email, webforms, vi rtual forum, via webforms, virtua l forum, via 
Technology assistance ✓ 

forum webforms, virtua l forum chat/remote access, no handling chat/remote access, no handling 

of customer-owned devices of customer-owned devices 

EKam proctering n/a n/a n/ a ✓ ✓ 

phone, voicemail, ema il, service phone, voicema il, ema il, se rvice 
voicemail, email, Lans ing fi lls all 

TBL Iphone, voicemail, email, USPS mail desk with social distancing an d desk with social distancing and ✓ 
download requests 

sneeze guards sneeze uards 

Page 2 of 6 



Traverse Area District Library 
Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 

----- ----------
LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 -- - - - LEVEL 1 Pandemic Response: 

-
_.. .... - - Minimal Public Contact Precautionary Public Contact Full Service 

phone, voicemail, email, virtual 

phone, voicemai l, email, virtual phone, voicemall, email, virtual programs, small group {under 30) 

Outreach voicemail, email, virtual programs programs, deposit collection programs, deposit collection in-person programs, deposit virtual whenever practical + ✓ 

dropoff dropoff collection dropoff and pickup {with 

3+ day quarantine} 

limited quantity, GO-minute time 
minimal quantity, 30-minute time 

Public computers n/a n/a limit, by appointment only?, social ✓ 
limit 

distancing 

WiFi ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

if customers can print remotely?, 
n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Printing charge to library account? 

if customers can print remotely?, 
n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ 

3D Printing charge to library account? 

with wipedown schedule and sign 
n/a n/a n/a ✓ 

suggesting ha ndwashing after use 
Copier, fax , scanner 

OPACs n/a n/ a n/ a with wipedown sc hedule ✓ ! 
Youth tablets {EB} n/a n/a n/a n/a ✓ I 
Ca sh handling n/a n/ a n/a ✓ ✓ 

Page 3 of 6 



s::: 
J:> 
---< Traverse Area District Library 

Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 
f'v 

f'v= = 
-- --- - - --- - - ------- -

- -- - -- ,, - - LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1 
Pandemic Response: 

. . . 
-'• . ·- - - Minimal Public Contact _""T_ P_recautionary Public Contact-➔====:F:::;u:11.;:S:;;e;;;rv;;:i::;ce::;===:::J 

Materials: 

digital, orders placed with newly processed items 
Processing ✓ ✓ ✓ 

suspended delivery quarantined for 3 days? 

digital focus, only physical high 
Ordering digitia l focus, ✓ ✓ ✓ 

demand items 
confirm storage capacity, social confirm storage capacity, social 

Weeding digital only confirm storage capacity ✓ 
distancing distancing 

Returns highly discouraged all but "to-go kits" and puppets ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Quarantine 3+ days 3+ days 3+ day_s____--+------✓-------1 
extended to up to 3 weeks after extended to up to 3 weeks after 

Due dates ✓ ✓ 
date of anticipated reopening date of anticipa ted reopening_ 

Fines wavied wa ived waived ✓ ✓ 

✓ (reused rubberbands ✓ (reused rubberbands ✓ (reused rubberbands 
holds lists frozen, new holds may 

Holds quarant ined 3+ days or quarantined 3+ days or quarantined 3+ days or ✓ 

be placed 
eliminated) eliminated) eliminated) 

digital , " touch less" self-checkouts digital, self -ch eckouts with 
Checkout method digital only digital, staff ✓ 

with staff mediat ion wipedown sc_h_e_d_u_le ____,f---------------1 
Delivery - curbside n/a for hold~ and on re.9uest n/a n/a n/a 

low use limes or when closed, 
Shelving, shelf reading, etc. n/a socia l distancing socia l distancing ✓ 

temporarily block off stack area?? 

Magazines and newspapers n/a n/a n/a ✓ ✓ 

quarantined 3+ days, provided 
Free Publications n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ 

upon request as available 
- - ✓ STEM and early lit. kits n/a no in-library use no in-library use ✓ 

Puppets and early lit. toys, 
n/a n/a n/a n/a ✓ 

listening stations, globe 

MelCat interlibrary loan n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

held, staff pick -up, quarantined quarantined paper 24 hrs; plastic quarantined paper 24 hrs; plastic quarantined paper 24 hrs; plastic 
U.S. mail ✓ 

paper 24 hrs; plastic 3+ days 3+ days 3+ days 3+ days 

Donations highly discouraged discouraged discouraged accepted; quarantined 3+ days ✓ 

Programs: 

virtual, in-person programs only if 

Format virtual on ly virtual on ly virtua l only can be conducted with social virtual whenever practica I + ✓ 

distancing 

Summer reading prizes n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Takeaway program kits n/a ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 

Friends' used book sales n/a n/a online only on line only ✓ 

Meetings: 
virtual as permitted by law; in

in-person with socia l distancing in in-person with social distancing in 
Library Board virtua l as permitted by law person with library closed to the ✓ 

large meeting room large meeting room 
public 

Page 4 of 6 



LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1 Pandemic Response: 
~..-M.,...in..,:imal Publ ic Contact Precautionary Public Contact Full Service 

virtua l or in-person with socia l virtual or in-person with social 
✓Friends' Board 

distancing in large meeting room distancing in large meeting room 

virtual or in-person with social 

virtual virtual 

virtual or in-person with social virtual or in-person with social 
virtual whenever pract ical + ✓Staff 

vi rtual distancing in large meeting room distancing in large meeting room distancing in large meeting room 

Public - see public access 

Communications: 
bulk messa ges to all customers 
with emai l addresses (resid ent and 

nonresident ve rsions), Virtually 

Yours print edition of Library 

Public Matters, Vi rtual CM PL section on 

website, social media, 

enewsletters, automa ted 

attendant/voicemail messages, 
signs on front doors 

TBL customers ?I---------------<---------------<
bulk email messages, vi rtual 

Staff mon thly all sta ff upda tes, vir tual 

weekly managers' meetings 

bulk message to all customers wi th 

email addresses (resident and 

nonresident versions), social 

media, enewsletters, website, 
automated attendant and vo ice 

mail messages, signs on front 

doors 

? 
bulk emai l messages, vi rtual 

monthly all sta ff updates, virtual 

weekly managers' meetings 

bulk message to al l customers with 
email addresses (resident and 

nonresident ve rsion s), social 

media, enewsletters, website, 

automated attendan t and voice 

mall messages, signs on front 

doors 

? 
bulk email messages, virtua l 

monthly all staff updates, virtual 

weekly manage rs' meetings 

bulk message to all cus tomers wi th 
email add resses {residen t an d 

nonresident versions), social 

media, enewsletters, website, 

automated attendant and vo ice 

mail messages, signs on front 
doors 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

Cleaning regimen: 

Staff areas library staff per gu idelines 
clea ning staff with an emphasis on 

staff areas 
✓ ✓ ✓ 

Public areas 

bui lding closed for 24 hours 

In case of COVID-19 report followed by professional cleaning 

and disinfecting 

Staffing: 

teleworking, critical onsi te 
Method of working 

fu nctions only 

as needed 

building closed for 24 hours 

followed by professional cleaning 

and disin fecting 

limited teleworking as au thorized, 

rotating shifts to facilitate social 

distancing and any ca pacity limits 

staff to wipe down high contact 

touchpoints midday, cleaning staff 
emphasize these areas nigh tly 

building closed for 24 hours 

followed by professional clean ing 
an d disinfect ing 

limited teleworking as authorized, 

rotati ng shifts to facilita te social 

distancing and any capacity limits 

✓ 

bui lding closed for 24 hours 

followed by professional cleaning 
and disinfect ing 

✓ 

✓ 

build ing closed for 24 hours 

followed by professi onal cleaning 

and disinfect ing 

✓ 

co mplete ly fl exible oth er than 

Work schedule being avai lable to attend virtua l 

meetings 

trust staff to do their best with 
Productivity expectations 

availab le resources 

very flexible although coverage 

requ ired to provide fu ll hours of 

service and to ensure safety in 

minimum and maximum number 
of employees working at a t ime 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 

Traverse Area District Library 
Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 

Page 5 of 6 

https://M.,...in


LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1Pandemic Response: 
Minimal Public Contact Precautionary Public Conta""ct'--- ------F-u...11 ..s_erv.....ic_e_____. 

ful l compensation for all staff for j 
Compensation ✓ ✓ ✓ 

hours scheduled to work 

employees working in close em12loy_ees working in close employees working In clo~ ~\!l.P!Qv es w9,klng in close 

contact 16'1 for prolonged periods contact (6' ) for prolonged periods contact (6'1 for prolonged pettods ~ontart UUtor_filQlonged pcnods 
In case of COVID-19 report 

should toUow CDC guidelines to IDQuld fo llow CDC gujdellnes to should follow CDC guidelines .\Q.. l:Loy l~. 0)!9~_(l)_(..filJ1tll1 [11w· JQ. 

self isolate or quarantjne self isolate or quarantine sel f Isolate or quarantint 

"✓" denotes standard operating procedures. 

Traverse Area District Library 
Pandemic Response Levels of Service 

DRAFT 4/27/2020 

Page 6 of 6 



PURCHASE ORDER
TRAVERSE AREA 

DISTRICT 
Date: 5/13/2020LIBRARY Pw·chase Order#: 051320 

610 Woodmere Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49686 

(231) 932-8500 I fax (231) 932-8500 

Scott Morey Email: smorey@tadl.org 

VENDOR Bibliotheca, LLC SHIP Traverse Area District Library 

3169 Holocomb Bridge Rd, NW, Suite 200 TO 610 Woodmere Ave 

Norcross, GA 30071 Traverse Gty, MI 49686 

(231) 932-8500 

~TY ITEM4t DESCRIPTION UNITPIDCE SU.BTOTAL 

1 SUP000002-000-US Annual Support and Maintenance 

8/6/2020- 8/5/2021 

$25,314.66 $25,314.66 

!TOTAL $25,314.66 

1. Please send two copies of your invoice. 

2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery 
method and specifications listed above. 

3. Please noti fy us immediately if you are unable to sh.i p as 
specjfied . 

4. Send all correstpondence to: 

Scott Morey I Traverse Area District Library 

610 Woodmere Ave 

Traverse Gty, Ml 49686 

(231) 932-8500 

Library Director Authorization 

Date 

M~.Y ? 1 2020 

mailto:smorey@tadl.org


(;, ( C ~ ~\Ai ~ 

Service and Maintenance/Extended Warranty Quote 

Licensee BIii To: 
Traverse Area District Library - Main (Woodmere) 

Scott Morey 

610WoadmereAve. 

Traverse City Ml 49686 

United States of America 

smorey@tadl.org 

Tel: 2313600226 

Contract: US-897l0-D4G4 
Term: 8/6/2020- 8/5/2021 
Renewal and Consolidation 

~irtlD 

SUP000002-000-US 

ltem"fype 

ANNUAL SUPPORT 8. MAINTENANCE 
Contract Term: Aug 06. 2020 -Aug OS. 2021 

Quantify Sale Price SubTolol 

$25.314.664 $25,314.66. 

Total 
(Less Sales Tax): 

$25,314.66 

Grand Total: $25,314.66 

Quote Date: 05/08/2020 

Quote Number: QUO-l 4 l 232-L686 

System Licensee: 
Traverse Area District Library - Main (Woodmere) -

Scott Morey 

610 Woodmere Ave. 

Traverse City Ml 49686 

United States of America 

Sates Contact Contract Team 

Sales Phone: 800-328-0067 

Sales Email: scrvicc-rcncwals-us@bibtiotheca.com 

Quote expires (180) days from Quote Dote above. 

3M Library Systems hos merged with Bibliotheca LLC. Together. our customers wijl enjoy the best of both worlds. If you ore a former 3M Library 
System customer. please note that your Service a. Maintenance contract will be managed and serviced by Bibliotheca LLC. 

Service ond Maintenance prices exclude any applicable sales lox. Please provide Tax Exempt Certificate. if applicable. 

BlbDotheca, LLC 
3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd .• Ste. 200 
Norcross. GA 30071 . USA 

Telephone -877-207-3127 
www.blbliotheco.com 

MAY ') 1 2020 
Page I of 3 

https://25,314.66
mailto:scrvicc-rcncwals-us@bibtiotheca.com
mailto:smorey@tadl.org


111 bibliothecd 
... ,.CJi l'.~~:.Jr r,,· r-, ~] iii;~ (J ►-·c::; 

Service and Maintenance/Extended Warranty Quote 
-Location 
Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(WoOdmereJ 

Traverse Area Dis1rict Library - Main 
(WoOdrnereJ 

Traverse Area District Library- Main 
(WoOdmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library- Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(WoOdmere) 

Traverse Area District Library- Main 
(WoOdmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District library- Main 
(Woodmere) 

Traverse Area District Library - Main 
(Woodmere) 

Asset Name 

28l 2 AMH Induction 

2830 AMH lnducfion 

2850 FX AMH Sortotion 

2850 FX AMH Sortation 

2855 FX AMH Controller 

2860 FX AMH Conveyance 

2864 FX AMH Conveyance 

RFID workstation shielded 

en smartehute 

Enterprise: Command Center 

9103BC Detection System 

blbfiolheca RFID worlcstaHonno 120V 

blbliotheca RFID workstation™ 120V 

Sedalll 

28120010 

28300049 

28500119 

28500209 

28550074 

28600114R 

28600209 

6604689 

87700406 

90100241 

91300898 

P12R000413 

P12R000418 

Qly SlartDate EndDate Plli:e 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $5,071.09 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $4,745.34 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $1.251.98 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $1,251.98 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $2.990.15 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $939.58 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $939.58 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $199.00 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $3,035.12 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $1.943.60 

08/06/20 08/05/21 $2.631.57 

10/11/20 08/05/21 $163.02 

10/30/20 08/05/21 $152.66 

BlbBotheca, LLC Telephone• 877-207-3127 
3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd.. Sle. 200 www.bfbliolheca.com 
Norcross, GA 30071. USA 

Poge2of3MAY : 1 2020 

www.bfbliolheca.com
https://l'.~~:.Jr


Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 3.0 Circulation 

3.1 Borrowing Privi leges 

3.10 General Borrowing Privileges 

Resident~ of the D!s!rict and of the counties with library membership in the Northland Library 
Cooperative are eligible to apply for a borrower's card . Residents of our contiguous counties of 
Leelanau, Benzie and Wexford will be eligible for a TADL library card. Outside of these areas, 
existing library card holders will be able to maintain their cards, but no cards will be issued to 
new patrons from those areas. 

We do not distinguish between a children's card and an adult card . Children are permitted to 
borrow any type of library material. 

3.11 Account Required 
An established account is requ ired in order to borrow materials from the Library. You may use a 
card issued by the Library or use your valid Michigan Driver's License or Michigan ID card to 
establish your account. If you forget your card, you may still borrow using a valid Michigan 
driver's license or Michigan ID. You may borrow up to three items with any other current picture 
ID. 

3.111 Proof of Eligibility and Local Address 
Proof of eligibi lity must be provided in order to apply for or renew a borrowing card . Procedures 
for proving eligibility shall be established by the Circulation Department and approved by the 
Director. 

3.12 Suspension of Borrowing Privileges 
Borrowing privileges will be suspended for accounts with more than ten overdue items or with 
owed fee balances of $10. 

3.13 Non-Resident Cards. 
Annual Non-resident cards are available for $100 per household. A card for six months or less 
is available for $50 per household. A Non-Resident is defined as persons who are not eligible 
for borrowing privileges as set forth in 3.10. All applicants are required to show proof of their 
identity and provide their current address before a card will be issued. Non-residents will not 
have access to electronic materials or interlibrary loans. The fee must be paid by cash or credit 
card at the time the card is issued. TADL will on ly issue one card per household. A "household" 
includes all the persons who occupy a housing unit as their usual place of residence. 

Approved June 16, 2011 / Revised December 16, 2011 / Revised October 18, 2012 / Revised August 18, 
2016 / Revised November 21 , 2019 / Revised February 20, 2020 / Revised May 21 , 2020 

Motion By: O½ us Support By: __S_ u.._(_l_N_a..Y\_____ 

Adopted : NG 

MAY ? 1 ?020 



Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 3.00 Circulation and Library Privileges 

3.20 Borrowing Parameters and Delinquent Charges 

Background 
In order to exercise good stewardship over the lending collections, borrowing parameters are 
set by Traverse Area District Library. TADL aims to keep books and other media in hands of 
people who want them, as long as they need them, while encouraging on-time return of 
borrowed materials for use by others. TADL policies and procedures are designed to foster the 
highest possible utilization of the lending collection, a limited resource. 

Materials are to be returned by the end of the day on which they are due. Notices are to be 
issued to inform borrowers of delinquent status of accounts. 

Borrowing privileges are suspended when fines and fees exceed $10. Borrower may bring fees 
below the $10 cap with partial payments. 

Directors of the libraries within the District are authorized to enforce loan periods and fines. 
Loan periods, fines and notices are to be uniformly applied throughout the district. 

Replacement of Lost and Damaged Materials 

A replacement fee is charged to the borrower account if an item is lost or damaged and beyond 
repair. Items not returned 45 days past the due date are defined as Lost. If a missing part 
cannot be individually replaced, the full replacement cost is billed to the borrower account. 
Overdue fines are over-ridden by replacement cost. 

Fees and Fines for Minors 

A person less than 18 years old and the parent or guardian of any person less than 18 years old 
is responsible for any fees, fines, damage to the library or its collections, or other costs incurred 
by the minor at the library and return of materials borrowed by the minor. The Library Record 
of a minor may be released to either the minor or the parent or guardian. 

Material Recovery Agency 
The Library Director is authorized to utilize a material recovery agency to assist with seriously 
delinquent accounts. Accounts are referred to the agency 60 days after the due date when the 
account balance exceeds $25.00. The account is billed an additional one-time $15.00 service 
charge when submitted to the agency. 

Policy 3.20 Borrowing Parameters and Delinquent Charges replaces former policies "Overdue Service 
Charges and Notice Fees" of January 2003 and "Charges for Damaging Library Materials" of 10 March 

Page 1 of 2 

MAY ? 1 ?020 



------

Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 3.00 Circu lation and Library Privileges 

2005. Updated 5-13-2010; Revised 4-21-2011; Revised 6-16-2011; Revised 12-13-2012; Revised 2-19-
2015; Revised 2-16-2017; Revised 8-15-2019; Revised 5-21-2020 

Motion by: ___O_d.----l~-U-S____ Support by: __5_u...,_(_/_;·J_ OJl____ 

5"- 21 - z..u 2.. uAdopted: (Y) N Date: 

Page 2 of 2 

MAY ? 1 2020 


	Structure Bookmarks
	fi 
	Artifact
	TRAVERSE AREA 
	DISTRICT 
	LIBRARY 
	LIBRARY 
	PUBLIC NOTICE 
	PUBLIC NOTICE 
	The Traverse Area District Library 
	Regular Board Meeting 
	Regular Board Meeting 
	scheduled for 

	May 21, 2020 at 4:00pm 
	May 21, 2020 at 4:00pm 
	at Interlachen Public Library 
	will be held remotely 
	will be held remotely 
	due to Coronavirus Outbreak and in the Interest of the Public, Health Safety and Welfare. 
	Members of the public can remotely attend the meeting via the following: 
	Access Code* 869 9186 4212 Call-in: 1-312-626-6799 
	https://us02web .zoom .us/j/86991864212 

	*Access code may change without notice, please verify updates by going to the Traverse Area District Library website at the following link: / . 
	https://www.tadl.org/online-board-meeting

	Due to the high number of users utilizing remote meeting platforms, you may experience delays or difficulties in calling in or accessing the online meeting platform. TADL will make reasonable efforts to ensure the platform is open and accessible before conducting a remote meeting. Please contact TADL by phone 231-932-8527 or if you experience any difficulty in accessing the conference call meeting. 
	email publiccomment@tadl.org 

	Anyone wishing to give public comment will need to call in and wait in a "virtual waiting room" where their microphones will be muted until they are called upon. 
	Members of the TADL Board of Trustees may be contacted by members of the public by using the following dedicated email address: / to provide input or ask questions on any business that will come before the TADL Board of Trustees at this 
	www.tadl.org/contact-the-board-of-trustees

	MAY ? 1 ?020 
	meeting. To contact an individual board member use the following email addresses: Joseph Susan . 
	Jones (President) jjones@tadl.org ; 
	Odgers (Vice President) sodgers@tadl.org ; 
	Carol Sullivan (Treasurer) csullivan@tadl.org ;Stephanie Mathewson (Secretary) 
	smathewson@tadl.org ; Michael Vickery (Trustee) mvickery@tadl.org ; Jeffery Wescott 
	(Trustee) jwescott@tadl.org ; Marylee Pakieser (Trustee) mpakieser@tadl.org 

	In addition, you may submit any comments that you have prior to the close of the public hearing and meetings to the following address: Traverse Area District Library, 610 Woodmere Ave., Traverse City, Ml 49686; email~ . 
	publiccomment@tadl.org

	Any written public comments received by mail or email prior to the close of the meeting will be read into the record. The AGENDA is available at of the following items: 
	tadl.org/governance and consists 

	I. Call to Order 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Pledge of Allegiance 

	3. 
	3. 
	ApprovalofAgenda 

	4. 
	4. 
	Public Comment* 

	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	Approval of Minutes 

	a. Regular Meeting of April 16, 2020 

	6. 
	6. 
	6. 
	Reports and Communications 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Director Report I Departmental Reports 

	b. 
	b. 
	Financial Reports -Expenses I Revenues 

	c. 
	c. 
	Member Library Reports -FLPL I IPL I PCL 

	d. 
	d. 
	d. 
	Committee Reports 

	I. Finance & Facilities and Services Committee -did not meet 
	2. Policy & Personnel Committee -did not meet 

	e. 
	e. 
	Other Reports and Communications 


	l. Friends' Report -Doug Weaver, President Friends ofTADL 

	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Old Business 

	a. Remove Library Closure Hours on July 11, 2020 due to National Cherry Festival Cancellation 

	8. 
	8. 
	8. 
	New Business 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 

	b. 
	b. 
	Bibliotheca, LLC Invoice Payment Approval 



	9. 
	9. 
	Public Comment* Io. Adjournment 


	The Traverse Area District Library will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon at least 3 days' notice to the Library. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Library Administrative Office by or calling 231-932-8500. 
	emailing publiccomment@tadl.org 

	MAY 2 1 2020 
	:Or 
	i□I 
	TRA ERSE ARE ,\ 
	DISTRICT 
	LIBRARY 

	AGENDA 
	AGENDA 
	Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 4:00pm Virtual Meeting via Zoom 
	us/j/86991864212 Access Code: 869 9186 4212 I Call-in: 1-312-626-6799 
	https://us02web.zoom .

	I. Call to Order 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Pledge of Allegiance 

	3. 
	3. 
	Approval of Agenda 

	4. 
	4. 
	Public Comment* 

	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	Approval of Minutes 

	a. Regular Meeting of April 16, 2020 

	6. 
	6. 
	6. 
	Reports and Communications 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Director Report I Departmental Reports 

	b. 
	b. 
	Financial Reports -Expenses I Revenues 

	c. 
	c. 
	Member Library Reports -FLPL I IPL I PCL 

	d. 
	d. 
	d. 
	Committee Reports 

	I. Finance & Facilities and Services Committee -did not meet 
	2. Policy & Personnel Committee -did not meet 

	e. 
	e. 
	Other Reports and Communications 


	I. Friends' Report -Doug Weaver, President Friends of TADL 

	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Old Business 

	a. Remove Library Closure Hours on July 11, 2020 due to National Cherry Festival Cancellation 

	8. 
	8. 
	8. 
	New Business 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 

	b. 
	b. 
	Bibliotheca, LLC Invoice Payment Approval 



	9. 
	9. 
	Public Comment* 

	10. 
	10. 
	Adjournment 


	* If you wish to speak during the Public Comment section of the meeting, please (1) wait until you are recognized by name or last four digits of your phone number; (2) you will be unmuted by the moderator; (3) while not required, state your name and the county and township or city in which you reside; and (4) limit your comments to 5 minutes. Please keep all comments respectful. Pursuant to the bylaws of the TADL any person addressing the Board who becomes disruptive, unduly repetitive, or impedes the order
	The Traverse Area District Library will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon at least 3 days' notice to the Library. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Library Administrative Offor calling 231-932-8500. 
	ice by emailing publiccomment@tadl.org 

	MAY 2 1 ?020 
	Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
	Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 
	Figure

	MINUTES ( approved) Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 4:00pm 
	TRA\'ERSE ARE,\ DISiRICT 
	Virtual Meeting via Zoom
	Virtual Meeting via Zoom
	LIBRARY 
	I. Call to Order 
	I. Call to Order 
	The meeting was called to order by President Jones at 4:07pm. Present were: Jones (President), Odgers (Vice President), Mathewson (Secretary -departed at 4:45pm), Sullivan (Treasurer), Pak.ieser and Vickery (Trustees). Wescott was absent. Also present were: Zeits (Counsel), Howard (Director), Radjenovich (Business Manager), Morey (Zoom Moderator), and Carpenter (Staff). 
	President Jones acknowledged the recent passing of past board member George Galic. Galic was 
	great supporter of libraries, not only in the area but throughout Michigan, and was a member of the 
	Friends of Michigan Libraries. He will be greatly missed. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Meeting Process Explanation Zeits (Counsel) provided a review of the resolution for approval which acknowledges events since mid-March, leading up to the necessity of adoption ofthe rules describing the conduct of remote meetings. The resolution lays out rules for establishing meeting notice requirements, conduct of members, and attendance by members of the public. Remote attendance ofthe board members is considered attendance for purposes of a quorum and all items for vote require a roll call vote in the v

	Zeits recognized Governor Whitmer' s Executive Order 2020-48, issued after the pub] ic notice of the TAOL board meeting and agenda, supersedes Executive Order 2020-15 allowing for entirely remote meeting by the board in order to hold a public meeting of a pub I ic body. Based on the new Executive Order Zeits amended the resolution to be effective immediately and shall remain in effect ' for so long as an Executive Order allowing for remote meetings is in effect' . 

	3. 
	3. 
	Resolution Establishing Rules for Remote Meeting Attendance Vickery noted that, following the pandemic, the board might wantto consider some form of remote attendance allowances under ce1tain circumstances in the future. President Jones acknowledged the validity ofthe points raised in his comment and referred further discussion to the Policy Committee. It was MOVED by Odgers, SUPPORTED by Vickery, to support and approve the resolution establishing rules for remote meeting attendance as presented and amended


	Zeits suggested a public comment roll call prior to a vote on the resolution presented. President Jones 
	then opened the floor for public comment. The following members of the public attended the virtual 
	meeting but had no comment: Linda Smith, Julie Kintner, Vicki Shurly, Rudy Wright, Brian Carey, 
	Doug Weaver, and Amy Barritt. 
	Approval ofthe resolution establishing rules for remote meeting attendance continued with a roll call 
	vote of the trustees with the following results: Pakieser -aye Vickery -aye Mathewson -aye Sullivan -aye Odgers -aye Jones -aye 
	(approved) MAY 7 l ? 20 Page 1 of 5 
	Wescott -absent Motion CARRIED with 6 ayes and l absent. 
	4. 
	4. 
	4. 
	Pledge of Allegiance Because an America flag was not present and available to all members participating in the virtual meeting President Jones eliminated the Pledge of Allegiance from the April 16, 2020 agenda. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Approval of Agenda It was MOVED by Vickery, SUPPORTED by Mathewson, to approve the agenda as presented. Odgers offered a second possible motion suggesting that in the interest of operating under essential business only, eliminating several items from the agenda including departmental and member library reports, the Friends ofT AOL report, and discussion ofthe Lewis Trust expenditure. Jones countered with the importance ofthe departmental reports providing essential information during the library closure per


	Pakieser -aye Vickery -aye Mathewson -aye Sullivan -aye Odgers -nay Jones-aye Wescott -absent 
	Motion CARRIED with 5 ayes, l nay, and 1 absent. 
	6. Public Comment President Jones opened the floor for public comment. The following members ofthe public attended the virtual meeting but had no comment: Linda Smith, Julie Kintner,Vicki Shurly, Rudy Wright, Brian Carey, Doug Weaver, and Amy Barritt. 

	7. Approval ofMinutes 
	7. Approval ofMinutes 
	a. Regular Meeting ofFebruary 20,2020 It was MOVED by Sullivan, SUPPORTED by Odgers to approve the regular meeting minutes of February 20, 2020 as presented. A roll call vote was taken with the following results: 
	Pakieser -aye Vickery -aye Mathewson -aye Sullivan -aye Odgers -aye Jones -aye Wescott -absent 
	Motion CARRIED with 6 ayes and I absent. Odgers then requested for future meeting minutes, that the words "stood and" be removed from the Pledge of Allegiance notes and instead read as "All members in attendance recited the Pledge ofthe United States ofAmerica". President Jones confirmed the adjustment should be made in future minutes. 

	8. Reports and Communications 
	8. Reports and Communications 
	a. Director Report Howard confirmed her written report and added the following: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Howard noted that the circulation stats are low for the month of March when the library closure began and will be skewed in proportion to the COVID-19 closure dates in future reports. She noted that staff is working hard to stay relevant and meet the community needs when and where they are able to. She recognized some patrons are not happy with the closure, but staff is also not happy because they love being there to serve the public. 

	• 
	• 
	Howard acknowledged a few errors of form (typos) in two policies, 3.7 Wi-Fi Hotspot Lending Policy and 4.10 Opioid Antagonist Administration Policy and Procedures, noting that they did not require a full board vote to make the changes. The policies will be updated and signed by Board Secretary Mathewson. 

	• 
	• 
	Howard was excited to announce that she and Morey met with TCAPS and they will be moving forward with the long discussed plan of action to provide library cards and electronic resources to all TCAPS students. 

	• 
	• 
	Howard has been participating in weekly meetings with the Northland Library Co-op and other library leaders in the state. Although T AOL has received most of its funding for 2020, the state funding forecast for 2021 is not looking good following the COVID-19 pandemic and resulting economic downturn. Hard financial decisions will be coming for Michigan libraries and Howard has alerted TADL's leadership staff about this situation and has asked them to determine which services are essential services and to con

	• 
	• 
	Howard has also been participating in the county JOC (Joint Operations Committee) and as offered assistance where feasible. One way T AOL has been able to provide help locally is by printing plastic headband pieces on TADL's 3D printer in collaboration with Image 360, who provides the clear plastic face shield, for distribution to those in our community who cannot access them, such a food service workers serving to seniors. 


	(approved) MAY 2 1 2020 Page 2 of 5 
	President Jones noted appreciation for the inclusion ofthe monthly Administrative Reports in the board packet, highlighting a few key points of interest including how the staff has responded and provided basic and newly created services during the temporary closure. Howard answered additional questions from trustees about how some ofthe essential tasks were being done. 
	b. Financial Reports Radjenovich provided detailed written review of the financial reports in the board packet along with the recent changes in human resources laws and regulations since the COVID-19 pandemic erupted and stay-at-home executive orders were mandated by Governor Whitmer. She noted that penal fines are expected to be about a third less than budgeted since aide from penal fines is based on traffic ticket fees, etc which are likely not growing during the stay-athome order. She is also not expect
	President Jones noted that ifTADL's revenues take a hit that the percentage decrease extends to the member library agreement allocations as well. Howard confirmed that she and the member library Directors are in frequent contact and working together to get through the crisis. 
	Odgers inquired about the ability ofthe public to make monetary donations to TADL ifthey wished. Radjenovich said that checks could be mailed to the library and also referred to the 'donate' button on the TADL website. 
	c. Member Library Reports 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Julie Kintner, Director of Fife Lake Public Library (FLPL), thanked Howard and the TADL tech team for their support during the COVID-19 crisis. Although the library is closed, FLPL has been able to continue providing meals for local seniors. 

	• 
	• 
	Vicki Shurly, Director ofPeninsula Community Library (PCL) reported that she is the only one currently allowed in the library and has been stocking the Little Free Library outside of the building with books and will begin leaving a tub of puzzles outside for patrons to take home. Shurly was also thankful for all the tech support received from T AOL. She is working on PCL's budget, with their fiscal year ending June 30 and is developing a re-opening 


	(approved) MAY 2 1 2020 Page 3 of 5 
	strategy. She recognized that their member allocation from T ADL will likely be reduced, but 
	believes the district is in this together. 
	A written report from Renee Kelchak, Director oflnterlochen Public Library (IPL) was included in the board packet. 
	d. Committee Reports President Jones noted that the newly combined Policy and Personnel Committee had not met. 
	• Finance and Facilities and Services Committee -Sullivan reported that the committee had met and discussed the Lewis Trust expenditure later on the agenda. Work on the TIF extension was postponed due to member absences. 
	e. Other Reports and Communications 
	• Friends' Report-Doug Weaver, TADL Friends Board President Weaver reported that the Media Sale scheduled for March 13 and 14 was cancelled due to COVID-19 concerns and the library closure. The sale will be re-scheduled at a later date. The April board meeting as well as their annual meeting have been cancelled and will be conducted via Zoom meetings in May. There are now four new board members on the Friends ofTADL board. Megan Heator will become the new Treasurer. 
	In response to an inquiry from Odgers regarding helping T AOL with needs due to COVID19, Weaver confirmed that though they have funds set aside for the Teen Services department, the Friends have other funds that they can apply to short-term needs ofthe library due to COVID-19. 
	-


	9. New Business 
	9. New Business 
	a. Affirmation ofthe Director Decision to Close Indefinitely President Jones explained the process, time, care, and consultation with library directors, civic leaders, and himself that went into Howard's decision to close the library indefinitely due to threat of exposure to the Coronavirus by the high volume ofvisitors to the library daily. It was MOVED by President Jones, SUPPORTED by Vickery, that the Traverse Area District Library Board ofTrustees affirms Director Michele P. Howard's decision to close t
	Vickery strongly agreed with Howard's decision, as difficult as it was. He believes Howard handled the decision correctly and appreciated her quick response and due diligence in the matter. Odgers supported Howard's decision but was not clear on the best practices in this type of situation and would have liked to have had the opportunity to affirm the decision before it was made. She urged development of a more formalized emergency plan and to begin looking at a reopening plan. 
	A roll call vote on the motion made by President Jones was taken with the following results: Pakieser -aye Vickery -aye Mathewson -absent Sullivan -aye Odgers -nay Wescott -absent Jones-aye 
	Motion CARRIED with 4 ayes, I nay, and 2 absent. 
	b. Lewis Trust Expenditure Microfilm Reader Howard explained that years ago the Adult Services department was given $20,000 from the Lewis Family and was able to use the interest gained from the donated funds. Adult Services would like to purchase a gently used microfilm reader Northwestern Michigan College with the funds. 
	(approved)MAY 2 1 2020 Page 4 of S 
	It was moved by President Jones, SUPPORTED by Sullivan, to approve the expenditure of $5000 ofthe $9084 available funds from the Lewis Trust to purchase a used microfilm reader from Northwestern Michigan College. Odgers noted that she was for the purchase ofthe microfilm reader but not right now due to budget uncertainty going forward. Howard emphasized that the funds could only be used for purchases for the Adult Services Depa1tment and that the NMC library was slated to move to their new building in May. 
	Pakieser -aye 
	Pakieser -aye 
	Pakieser -aye 
	Vickery 
	-

	aye 
	Mathewson 
	-

	absent 

	Sullivan aye 
	Sullivan aye 
	-

	Odgers 
	-
	nay 
	Wescott 
	-

	absent 

	Jones-aye 
	Jones-aye 


	Motion CARRlED with 4 ayes, I nay, and 2 absent. 
	Odgers brought a suggestion to the membership on another resolution addressing Howard's 
	closure decision, the governor's directives, the board's affirmation ofthe library closure, and 
	procedures for re-opening. She believed that the language ofthe resolution could be drafted by 
	the Policy Committee rather than during the current board meeting. President Jones, recognizing 
	that there is now a vehicle to meet together at the committee level, asked Odgers to bring her 
	request to the next Policy Committee meeting. 
	10. Public Comment 
	President Jones opened the floor for public comment. The following members ofthe public attended the virtual meeting and addressed the board: Rudy Wright, Director of Indian River Public Library, noted that Howard has been a role model for him and other libraries in the area and offered his thanks to Howard. The following members ofthe public attended the vi1tual meeting but had no comment: Linda Smith, Julie Kintner, Vicki Shurly, Doug Weaver, Melissa McKenna, an unidentified Samsun phone caller, Brian Car
	Odgers thanked President Jones for thanking Howard, the TAOL staff and everyone affiliated with the TADL system as she felt that his sentiments spoke for her and all members ofthe board. She sometimes brings up things that are uncomfortable because she absolutely believes in the library and appreciates everything that everyone is doing. 
	11. Adjournment 
	With a motion by Odgers, supported by Jones, and a roll call vote with the following unanimous results: 
	Pakieser -aye Vickery -aye Mathewson -absent 
	Sullivan -aye Odgers -aye Wescott -absent 
	Jones -aye President Jones adjourned the meeting at 5: I9pm. 
	Respectfully submitted, Approved by board vote on May 21, 2020, 







	!!:fJdc 
	!!:fJdc 
	V. Carpenter, Recording Secretary S. MatHewson, Board Secretary 
	(approved) MAY 2 1 2020 Page 5 of 5 
	Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
	Library Director Report Meeting Date: May 21 , 2020 
	Library Director Report Meeting Date: May 21 , 2020 
	Figure
	TRAVERSE .-\REA DISTRICT 

	LIBRARY 
	LIBRARY 
	Library Activity 
	For a graphical presentation of the statistical information included below, please visit the link: online TADL dashboard. Library closed indefinitely on Friday, March 13, 2020. 
	Circulation Transactions 
	Circulation Transactions 
	Circulation Transactions 

	Year-to-date activitv 
	Year-to-date activitv 

	Total 
	Total 

	As of month 
	As of month 
	Print/audio/video 
	Electronic 
	Circulation/Electronic 

	end 
	end 
	Circulation 
	books/audio/video 
	Usaae 

	April 2019 
	April 2019 
	368,183 
	77,060 
	445,243 

	April 2020 
	April 2020 
	1, 160 
	88,609 
	89,769 


	Lending Physical item circulation decreased in April from the previous year due to the Coronavirus pandemic. There was almost zero circulation of any items at any branches due to our closure. 
	E-Book, magazine, downloadable audiobook and database utilization In April, electronic use accounted for 98. 7% of all collection utilization versus 17% for April 2019. 
	Visitors -Woodmere, East Bay and Kingsley Facilities In April 2020, an average of O visitors per day visited our main library and two branches vs. 1,676 in 2019. 
	Public Computing In April there was no use of our public computing in-house. Wi-Fi reception is available to any patron within the parking lot. External building Wi-Fi usage has not been tracked during the closure. 
	Additions to the Collection In April 2020, 303 items were added to the collection compared to 2,644 in April 2019. 
	Finances 
	April has been a month of waiting for Finances. We have received more than estimated in property taxes. We have not had any estimates about Penal Fines but expect those to be down by half to one third. Deb and I will provide a revised budget after we receive the Penal Fines in July. 
	Facilities 
	Based on the Stay-At-Home order, no work crews were allowed in the building, there is almost nothing to report for the month of April. There is some very deep cleaning happening all around the library. 
	MY ? 1 2020 
	Other News 
	Our staff continues to provide incredible services to our community during the pandemic. I am so proudl One quick highlight is the Adult Services department which has been doing an amazing job providing reference services, and innovating new services during this time. 
	We continue to support the PPE needs of our community with our 3D printer. We are supporting children and families with story times, our teens with virtual hangouts, and relaxing music mixes from our Sight and Sound department. It's impressive how even though we are not together, we still work as a team supporting each other and our patrons. 
	I am looking at applying for, or have already applied for, numerous grants to help us cover financial losses due to the pandemic. I recently applied for a very large EBSCO Solar Grant for $100,000 that would pay for solar panels at the library. This would offset the cost of shingles for part of the roof and provide renewable energy to offset our electric costs. I am also working on 2 grants from the Library of Michigan and a federal IMLS grant to reduce digital inequity. 
	Delaying the Strategic Plan until 2021. I spoke with our representative from MCLS and they are obviously behind schedule. We discussed various options including less expensive options and no direct community meetings. We recognize most people are very stressed right now and we don't think it's a good idea to get feedback. MCLS will contact me once they have a tentative schedule and see when we can fit into it. 
	The biggest accomplishment this month was the finalizing of the Memorandum of Understanding with TCAPS at the end of the month. Years in the making, it brings me incredible joy to be able to provide library cards to 10,000 children. Thank you, Trustees, for your support on this I 
	I continue to listen to webinars and attend Zoom meetings locally, regionally and nationally but all virtually. Library Directors across our nation are grappling with the many facets of how we open and how to we keep our staff and patrons safe from coronavirus. 
	TADL Operations 
	Please see the departmental reports for a more in-depth look at what is happening at the Main 
	Library and East Bay and Kingsley branches. 
	Stay Weill 
	Michele P. Howard Library Director 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	Figure
	Administrative Reports 
	Administrative Reports 
	for the month of April (May 21 , 2020 Board Meeting) 

	Adult Services 
	Adult Services 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	This month Adult Services staff re-launched two virtual services. The Fine Print blog is now up and running again with weekly posts, sharing reading ideas. Virtual Reference Chat Service is now available everyday, during specific time windows. 

	• 
	• 
	We also began a new-to-TADL service providing reading recommendations to our patrons via a form on TADL's website. If someone would like to have staff suggest books they might like to read, they fill out this form with information about their reading preferences and they receive an email within 3 days containing a list of ideas. This form is being used by Youth Services, Teen, and Adult Services, so everyone can get recommendations, no matter what their age! 

	• 
	• 
	Staff has been attending webinars regarding COVID-19 updates, online services, program development, and skills building. Everyone is attending an average of 2 webinars per week. 

	• 
	• 
	Melissa held one-on-one meetings with the reference desk staff, either via Zoom, Facetime, or a phone call. These meetings served as a time to check on everyone's well being, and we also discussed goals and tasks for each person during our stay-at-home time. Melissa also contacted the AS page staff via text to touch base with them a couple of times during April. 

	• 
	• 
	Melissa has been attending T ADL Leadership meetings and sharing the pertinent info with her staff. With so many unknowns and still the need to make plans for reopening, staff are thirsty for any news and information they can get. To help with communication and information sharing, we created an Adult Services Google Chat Room. 

	• 
	• 
	Adult services staff continue to reply to emails sent to address, return phone messages, post on TADL's social media, order materials for print and digital platforms, hold well-attended virtual programs, document processes for a forthcoming procedures binder, and figure out the technology needed to library-from-home effectively. 
	the main ask@tadl.org 


	• 
	• 
	• 
	Here are our statistics for the month of April: 

	o 
	o 
	o 
	255 emails answered 

	o 
	o 
	42 phone calls returned 

	o 
	o 
	71 attendees for virtual knitting sessions 

	o 
	o 
	9 reference chat sessions (begun April 19) 

	o 
	o 
	4 reading recommendation form requests fulfilled (begun April 19) 




	Respectfully Submitted, Melissa A. McKenna Adult Services Coordinator 
	MAY 2 1 2020 

	Youth Services 
	Youth Services 
	Youth Services continued to offer family programming via our Facebook page and Facebook Live account. Three staff members (Andy Schuck, Linda Thalman, and Matt Archibald) hosted 5 storytimes each week during April from our various homes. Coordinating author and publisher permissions has been the most challenging part of this, but it has proven a great way for staff to interact with families and for families to safely receive the early literacy experience they have grown accustomed to receiving in person. 
	In total, we have had 520 sustained live views for our Facebook Live storytimes during the event. This total does not include families with more than one child, either. We are keeping track of statistics for storytime views after the storytime date as well, though publishers vary on how long we are able to keep storytimes with their books on our Facebook page. 
	Youth Services has also been offering an afternoon craft session on Wednesdays. Mr. Andy and his son, Ezra, have been offering different STEM-related crafts including Make Your Own Maze, Make Your Own Book, and Make Your Own Catapult. Each craft is done with crafts that most families have at home. Our two April sessions had 19 sustained live views via our Facebook Live page. 
	Youth Services staff have been busy with Summer Reading Club planning, pivoting to a more virtual, less in-person experience. We are excited about the ways we will continue to respond to our community's needs, including online and virtual reporting, virtual programming, Storytime Kits, Dial-a-Story, STEM Kits and Craft Packets to go, Summer Food Service, and virtual prizes. We are continuing to develop relationships with community partners like TCAPS, Born to Read, and more to make sure families will have b
	Youth Services staff continue to meet on a weekly basis to check in with Youth Coordinator, Andy Schuck. Staff are busy attending webinars, including the Library of Michigan's weekly #MiYouth planning sessions. We mainly discuss Summer Reading Club, but also discuss protocol for returning to the building and keeping everyone safe. We know that health and safety is the priority for our community right now. 
	Youth Coordinator Andy Schuck is working with Newton's Road executive Barb Termaat on an 
	Improving Access to Information grant through the Library of Michigan to fund STEM Kits to 
	small and rural libraries in our region. The grant proposal is due in mid-June and notifications of 
	awards are released later in the summer. 
	Youth Coordinator Andy Schuck also submitted a proposal for the 2020 MLA Conference on TADL's involvement with the Exolab project. If selected, he will present with Director Howard 
	and, if 
	possible, Magnitude.io CEO Ted Tagami. The conference is scheduled for late October 

	in Kalamazoo. 
	Andy Schuck Youth Coordinator 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	Sight & Sound 
	Sight & Sound 
	April was a very long month. Here is a brief summary of the work I performed for TADL in the month of April 2020. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Meeting Room Administration: I'm up to date with patrons who had reservations, applications or questions. Refunds and or credits for payments are in the next chapters. 

	• 
	• 
	Performance Evaluations: I'm mostly up to date on these. 

	• 
	• 
	TADL Board Meeting Production: I downloaded the Zoom meeting (thank you Scott), added titles, completed upload to the TADL YouTube Channel: TADL Not Just Books process for certified producers at Traverse Area Community Media / tacm.tv 
	youtube.com/user/T ADLnotjustbooks Then I completed the submission 


	• 
	• 
	Social Media: I have done a few Friday music & movie related posts. 

	• 
	• 
	New DVD Orders: Keith and I have new HOT & New DVDs on order. 

	• 
	• 
	Communication: I have kept my staff up to date. Made sure anyone who had questions 


	that I could help with got answers. Be well, Aaron 

	Marketing and Communications 
	Marketing and Communications 
	We have finished six interviews for this position and all the candidates were incredibly impressive and very well qualified in marketing, social media, web development and writing. We are narrowing our decision this week and will have a decision soon. In the meantime, TADL staff continues to make the news! 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	National Writers Series launches website to collect pandemic stories. LMTOnline, April 2, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Machine-building contest slated. Record Eagle, April 3, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Homegrown Seeds. edible Grand Traverse, Winter 2020 

	• 
	• 
	NWS project offers chance to share personal experiences about living during pandemic. Record Eagle, April 17, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Knitting Event. Record Eagle, April 18, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Companies contribute face shields. Record Eagle, April 19, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Traverse Area District Library Offering Online Resources/Programs. TV 9&10, April 24, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Students to get virtual library card and access to resources. , April 28, 2020 
	UpNorthLive.com


	• 
	• 
	Traverse Area District Library Gives Free Library Cards to Local Students. TV9&10, April 28, 2020 

	• 
	• 
	Every TCAPS Student to Receive TAOL Library Card Under New Partnership, TC Ticker, April 29, 2020 


	Michele P. Howard, Director 


	MAY 2 1 2020 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	HR & Finance 
	HR & Finance 
	Human Resources -This year has seen three retirements so far with the last one coming during the Stay at Home order. Sue Fluette had announced her retirement in February before our world turned upside down. I'm sure Sue never imagined that when the library closed down on that Friday that it would be her last day at her desk. She was robbed of her time to mentally transition from work life to retired life. Her desk remains as it was when she went home on that Friday. Her retirement at the beginning of April 
	We have also moved forward finally with Zoom interviews for the open Marketing position and hope to have that filled soon. This position will be key to providing clear information to our patrons on what the library will look like in the coming months. 
	Finance-Looking at our finances, you'll see that we have received all of our Property Tax revenue and then some. This is great news as we no longer know exactly what our State Aid will be this year. It isn't reflected on this month's revenue sheet but we did receive the first half of the budgeted State Aid amount. Our contributions received a boost this month thanks to contributions made recently in memory of former board member George Galic. From this point on our revenue falls into the "unknown" category 
	Looking at expenses, personnel costs are where we would expect them. Supplies are higher 
	than last year at this time but that is due to purchases made prior to COVID-19. Sight and 
	Sound had been purchasing and phasing in new cases before we got shut down. Our 
	books/media/online resources are higher than last year mainly due to an increase in digital 
	usage. Unfortunately we'll have to offset this by not spending what we normally would on print 
	material. Under Professional & Contractual, we are considerably under what we were last year 
	but that is because Michele has been negotiating a contract for our cataloguing fees that we 
	normally would have paid by now. We should be getting an invoice with those new rates soon. 
	Education & Travel is higher than last year at this time as we had two people participate in a conference in Nashville prior to the shutdown. We also paid in advance for a flight to another convention this month that we have not gotten reimbursed for as yet. Utilities were a category that I had high hopes for and I am very disappointed in the results so far. Overall, our utilities are lower than last year. However, after closer review, our electricity and sewer and water costs are actually higher than last 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	In general, if there is a silver lining to be found in this pandemic, it's that it happened earlier in our budget year versus later. We have time to make adjustments. 
	Deb Radjenovich Business Manager 
	Facilities 
	Bruce is out having surgery so I'll be doing his report this month. As you can imagine, nothing much happened because by law only essential staff are allowed in the building for the whole month of April. Since essential staff include cleaning staff, the library is getting a deep down cleaning to all areas. chairs, windows and floors. We look forward to being allowed to continue the roofing project in May. 
	Michele P. Howard for Bruce Bennett 
	Technology 
	The technology department continues to support district operations despite working primarily from our homes. In addition to assisting staff and troubleshooting patron accounts, the technology department has begun assembling and configuring computers that will be deployed to a handful of grocery stores across the county. These machines will be available for the public to use for things like filing for unemployment and completing the 2020 Census. The project to supply all TCAPS students with library cards con
	-Scott W. Morey, Asst. Director for Technology 
	TADL Talking Book Library 
	As I've continued to interact with TBL patrons through email, many thanks go to TADL Reference and Technology staff, and KBL's Amy Barritt for fielding and forwarding TBL questions as they come in through other channels. While service may be a bit slowed at times, we continue to complete requests and reader's advisory questions, sending books to patrons through the Braille and Talking Book Library in Lansing. Many thanks to them as well! 
	This month, I've also attended technology webinars and listened to pertinent podcasts specific to the experience of people with low-to no-vision during the pandemic. 
	Polly O'Shea 
	Librarian Talking Book Library 
	East Bay Branch Library 
	It has been a quiet month at the East Bay Branch Library. We continue to plan for reopening and what that might entail, including hours of operation, staffing, and setting up for curbside 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	services, opening book returns and transporting materials. We are also rethinking our Summer 
	Reading Club plans and continue to meet weekly with the SRC committee to ensure that we 
	provide services that our community will find useful and meaningful. I have also been returning 
	phone calls and assisting patrons with passwords, digital resources and downloading 
	a-resources as well as other questions they might have. Planning for summer and beyond is my 
	top priority, and I look forward to serving our patrons in the not too distant future. 
	Sincerely, 
	Rosie May 
	Branch Manager 
	East Bay Branch Library 
	Kingsley Branch Library 
	Kingsley Branch Library 
	KBL was awarded a Michigan Center for the Book Grant for our "March Reading Month with 
	Brianne Farley" outreach program! MCFB is an affiliate of the National Center for the Book at 
	the Library of Congress. A select number of grants are awarded in a given year, to promote an 
	awareness of books, reading, literacy, authors and Michigan's rich literary heritage, and they are 
	always highly competitive. As mentioned in a previous board report, Farley conducted two large 
	assemblies and one writing workshop for students at Kingsley Area Schools on creative thinking 
	and book creation. Brian Carey, library assistant at KBL, did a wonderful job with seeing the 
	application process through and is looking forward to his next grant-writing opportunity! Also, 
	Kingsley Friends of the Library provided the matching funding for the grant, so many thanks to 
	them. 
	Patron contacts are still fairly low, but meaningful. KBL staff continue to reach out to patrons we 
	know need the interaction. Polly O'Shea has assisted me several times with shared TBUpublic 
	library patrons in the past couple of weeks, so many thanks to her. I also fielded about 8 local 
	history queries in the past month, and having time to delve into the research has been a joy! 
	On the homefront, Beth Anderson and her family have formed a work brigade and volunteer 
	their time assisting community members with outdoor projects. In the same vein, Karen Pack 
	continues to sew her fingers to the bone on masks for medical personnel in need across the 
	country, as well as TADL staff. The whole of Kingsley is grateful for their huge hearts! 
	Summer Reading Club planning is moving forward. With several Kingsley businesses having already stepped forward to support our prize choices this year, I expect interest will be high despite the current crisis! Brian Carey has been attending a number of webinars in preparation for program development for the summer and beyond, as have I, so we are sharing notes and ideas virtually. Karen Pack has been happily ordering new materials in anticipation of reopening, and Beth continues to develop craft make-and-t
	I have met with the Village Manager, Dan Hawkins, and his staff on a few occasions to discuss reopening procedures, as our library shares a building and entry points with the Village of Kingsley. 
	Respectfully submitted, 
	Amy Barritt, Branch Manager Kingsley Branch Library 
	MAY 2 1 :n20 
	TRAVERSE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY CONSOLIDATED EXPENSES MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2020 
	CATEGORY 
	CATEGORY 
	CATEGORY 
	BUDGET 
	2020 YTD 
	2019 YTD 
	VARIANCE 
	%OF BUDGET 

	Salaries & Wages 
	Salaries & Wages 
	2,412,415 
	738,727 
	663,871 
	1,673,688 
	30.6% 

	Social Security/Medicare 
	Social Security/Medicare 
	67,301 
	20,367 
	18,364 
	46,934 
	30.3% 

	Health/Hospitalization 
	Health/Hospitalization 
	337,541 
	120,375 
	159,309 
	217,166 
	35.7% 

	Vision Insurance 
	Vision Insurance 
	3,845 
	1,097 
	1,486 
	2,748 
	28.5% 

	Dental Insurance 
	Dental Insurance 
	26,140 
	9,386 
	9,705 
	16,754 
	35.9% 

	LHe Insurance 
	LHe Insurance 
	9,085 
	2,655 
	3,210 
	6,430 
	29.2% 

	MERS Defined Contribution Retirement 
	MERS Defined Contribution Retirement 
	149,050 
	46,224 
	42,454 
	102,826 
	31.0% 

	MERS Unfunded Liability 
	MERS Unfunded Liability 
	120,000 
	40,000 
	33,176 
	80,000 
	33.3% 

	401 K Retirement Contribution 
	401 K Retirement Contribution 
	113,000 
	33,390 
	30,359 
	79,610 
	29.5% 

	Unemployment Comp. 
	Unemployment Comp. 
	7,240 
	0 
	0 
	7,240 
	0.0% 

	Workers' Compensation 
	Workers' Compensation 
	7,500 
	0 
	1,790 
	7,500 
	0.0% 

	Dlsablllty Insurance 
	Dlsablllty Insurance 
	8,240 
	2,493 
	3,040 
	5,747 
	30.3% 

	Office/Cal/General Supplies/Postage 
	Office/Cal/General Supplies/Postage 
	123,015 
	29,139 
	22,612 
	93,876 
	23.7% 

	Books/Media/Online Resources 
	Books/Media/Online Resources 
	601,980 
	228,346 
	222,994 
	373,634 
	37.9% 

	Repair & Maintenance SuDDlles 
	Repair & Maintenance SuDDlles 
	6,750 
	403 
	1,539 
	6,347 
	6.0% 

	Professional & Contractual Services 
	Professional & Contractual Services 
	272,955 
	46,368 
	72,441 
	226,587 
	17.0% 

	Communications 
	Communications 
	29,290 
	5,371 
	7,881 
	23,919 
	18.3% 

	Education & Travel 
	Education & Travel 
	63,920 
	8,851 
	7,005 
	55,069 
	13.8% 

	Printing 
	Printing 
	10,400 
	19 
	585 
	10,381 
	0.2% 

	Advertising & Outreach 
	Advertising & Outreach 
	20,400 
	1,975 
	5,175 
	18,425 
	9.7% 

	Insurance & Bonds 
	Insurance & Bonds 
	32,040 
	30,093 
	29,889 
	1,947 
	93.9% 

	Utilities 
	Utilities 
	118,200 
	24,753 
	28,239 
	93,447 
	20.9% 

	General Building & Grounds Maintenance 
	General Building & Grounds Maintenance 
	355,170 
	66,663 
	58,675 
	288,507 
	18.8% 

	Member Allocations 
	Member Allocations 
	550,188 
	550,188 
	535,605 
	0 
	100.0% 

	Miscellaneous 
	Miscellaneous 
	3,500 
	0 
	617 
	3,500 
	0.0% 

	Property Tax Reimbursement 
	Property Tax Reimbursement 
	6,500 
	1 
	0 
	6,499 
	0.0% 

	Furniture/Equipment/Software 
	Furniture/Equipment/Software 
	93,850 
	27,607 
	24,729 
	66,243 
	29.4% 

	Contingency 
	Contingency 
	7,000 
	0 
	0 
	7,000 
	0.0% 

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	5,556,515 
	2,034,491 
	1,984,750 
	3,522,024 
	36.6% 

	2020 APPROVED BUDGET 
	2020 APPROVED BUDGET 

	EXPENSES BY CATEGORY 
	EXPENSES BY CATEGORY 

	Personnel 
	Personnel 
	3,261,357 
	1,014,714 
	966,764 
	2,246,643 
	31.1% 

	Supplies 
	Supplies 
	731,745 
	257,888 
	247,145 
	473,857 
	35.2% 

	Other Services and Charges 
	Other Services and Charges 
	1,456,063 
	734,281 
	746,112 
	721,782 
	50.4% 

	Capital Outlay 
	Capital Outlay 
	107,350 
	27,609 
	24,729 
	79,741 
	25.7% 

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	5,556,515 
	2,034,491 
	1,984,750 
	3,522,024 
	36.6% 

	This statement reflects activitv throuqh the fourth month of the 2020 fiscal vear. 
	This statement reflects activitv throuqh the fourth month of the 2020 fiscal vear. 

	Percentage of the vear comoleted 33.3%. 
	Percentage of the vear comoleted 33.3%. 

	Certain items with hiqher percentaqes may have been paid quarterly or annually for the fiscal year. 
	Certain items with hiqher percentaqes may have been paid quarterly or annually for the fiscal year. 


	MA'< 2 1 2]20 
	TRAVERSE AREA DISTRICT LIBRARY REVENUE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2020 
	CATEGORY DESCRIPTION 
	CATEGORY DESCRIPTION 
	CATEGORY DESCRIPTION 
	BUDGET 
	2020 YTD 
	2019 YTD 
	VARIANCE 
	¾OF BUDGET 

	Property Tax (Current, Delinquent, Other) 
	Property Tax (Current, Delinquent, Other) 
	4,964,590 
	4,978,431 
	4,758,862 
	(13,841) 
	100.3% 

	State Aid -Library 
	State Aid -Library 
	77,350 
	0 
	0 
	77,350 
	0.0% 

	State Aid -TBL 
	State Aid -TBL 
	41,075 
	20,536 
	20,536 
	20,539 
	50.0% 

	Local Support• TBL & Other Grants 
	Local Support• TBL & Other Grants 
	10,000 
	6,430 
	6,357 
	3, 571 
	64 .3% 

	Fees/Services 
	Fees/Services 
	42,000 
	16,136 
	28,1 95 
	25,864 
	38.4% 

	Sales 
	Sales 
	38,000 
	6,538 
	22,570 
	31,462 
	17.2% 

	Penal Fines -$220,000 for this Category per budget 
	Penal Fines -$220,000 for this Category per budget 
	0 

	Penal Fines -Grand Traverse Co. 
	Penal Fines -Grand Traverse Co. 
	190,900 
	0 
	0 
	190,900 
	0.0% 

	Penal Fines -Leelanau Co. 
	Penal Fines -Leelanau Co. 
	6,500 
	0 
	0 
	6, 500 
	0.0% 

	Penal Fines -Benzie Co. 
	Penal Fines -Benzie Co. 
	22,600 
	0 
	0 
	22,600 
	0.0% 

	Overdue Fines/Replacement Fees 
	Overdue Fines/Replacement Fees 
	100,000 
	17,78 1 
	40,322 
	82,219 
	17.8% 

	Interest & Dividends/Gains/Losses on Inv. 
	Interest & Dividends/Gains/Losses on Inv. 
	15,000 
	19,669 
	5,646 
	(4,669} 
	131.1% 

	Rents & Royalties 
	Rents & Royalties 
	7,000 
	1,400 
	2,000 
	5,600 
	20. 0% 

	Contributions 
	Contributions 
	40,000 
	10,915 
	6,347 
	29,085 
	27. 3% 

	Reimbursements 
	Reimbursements 
	1,500 
	600 
	15 
	900 
	40.0% 

	TOTAL REVENUE 
	TOTAL REVENUE 
	5,556,515 
	5,078,436 
	4,890,850 
	478,079 
	91.4% 

	Transfer In 
	Transfer In 
	0 

	Use of Fund Balance 
	Use of Fund Balance 
	0 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	5,556,515 
	5,078,436 
	4,890,850 
	478,079 
	91.4% 

	TOTAL REVENUE, TRANSFERS & USE OF FB 
	TOTAL REVENUE, TRANSFERS & USE OF FB 
	5,556,515 
	5,078,436 
	4,890,850 
	478,079 
	91.4% 

	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
	5,556,515 
	2,034,491 
	1,984,750 
	3,522,024 
	36.6% 

	REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSE 
	REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSE 
	3,043,945 
	2,906,100 

	This statement refl ects activity through the fou rth month of the 2020 fisca l year. 
	This statement refl ects activity through the fou rth month of the 2020 fisca l year. 

	Percentage of the year completed is 33.3%. 
	Percentage of the year completed is 33.3%. 


	MAY 2 1 2020 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 4.0 Facilities 


	4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 
	4.11 Library Pandemic Response Policy 
	Purpose: The purpose of this policy is to authorize the Library Director to quickly respond to rapidly changing circumstances during a pandemic or other health crisis (infectious disease outbreak) and to provide general guidance for action consistent with the Pandemic Response Plan incorporated herein by reference. 
	Guidelines for Library Closure: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The Library Director will adhere to all State of Michigan Executive Orders and all federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director will consult with the Library Board President, the Chair of the Finance, Facilities, and Services Committee, the Library of Michigan, the Michigan Library Association, Member Library directors, and other statewide library directors, as appropriate, when deciding to close the library, but shall have the discretion to close the Library as the Library Director determines necessary for the health and safety of the staff and the public. The Library Director will notify the Trustees in the ev

	• 
	• 
	Consultation shall not be required in the event a State of Michigan Executive Order or federal, state, or local law, regulation, or directive mandates closure. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director will follow procedures in the established Pandemic Response Plan and all applicable Grand Traverse Health Department orders. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director, in collaboration with administrative staff, will determine which, if any, services may remain available throughout a closure consistent with the Response Plan and in the interest of Library staff and the public's health, safety, and welfare. 


	Guidelines for Reopening Library: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The Library Director will consult with the Library Board President, the Chair of the Finance, Facilities, and Services Committee, the Library of Michigan, the Michigan Library Association, Member Library directors, and other statewide library directors, as appropriate, when deciding about reopening of the Library, but shall have the discretion to reopen the Library as the Library Director determines necessary for the health and safety of the staff and the public. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director may adjust levels of services as indicated by the Pandemic Response Plan based on the pandemic circumstances existing at thetime and in the interest of Library staff and the public's health, safety, and welfare. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director may reopen the library when allowed by the relevant governmental entities while ensuring the safety of staff and patrons in the Library. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director may adjust staffing levels when necessary. 


	Page 1 of 2 
	MAY ? 1 2020 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 4.0 Facilities 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	The Library Director may cancel or limit Library programs, and/or close or limit hours of operation based on the pandemic circumstances existing at the time. 

	• 
	• 
	The Library Director may adapt and revise the Pandemic Response Plan as new scientific information is available and in response to changes in best practices. 


	New policy adopted May 21, 2020 
	Motion by: ~ icJ(._.e,,r-1 Supported by: __S-=----1..(..,_ l;_l·_l V_O-..Y\_____ Adopted: G) N 
	Figure
	5-21 -2.'D 2.0
	Date: 
	Page 2 of 2 
	MAY 2 1 2020 
	Traverse Area District Library Pandemic Response Levels of Service DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	l"'0= 
	= 
	Pandemic Response: Priorities: Virtual TADL Stay at Home Order/Essential Staff 1. Protect staff and public safety and health. LEVEL 3 Minimal Public Contact Curbside TADL Grab & Go TADL Staff Only Gatherings of< 10 people LEVEL 2 Precautionary Public Contact Six Foot TADL Gatherings of <100 people LEVEL 1 Full Service Even Better TADL 2. As an essential community service, sustain library operations to the fullest extent possible. 3. Communicate clearly, factually, and frequently. Social distancin at 6'+ Fac
	Page l of 6 
	Traverse Area District Library Pandemic Response Levels of Service DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	r--...;, c:::, 
	l'v 
	c:::, 
	Pandemic Response: Staff shared spaces: Workrooms Lounges Restrooms Public access to spaces: Stacks General seating Computers/labs Restrooms Story time/prg rooms Thirlby Room Ne lson Local history room Study A, B, C& D McGuire Services: Hours of service Special Service Hours -Vu lnerable Library ca rds Reference/rea ders advi sory Technology assistance EKam proctering TBL --------------socia l distancing n/a n/ a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 24-hour turnaround for requests n/a issued to residents via
	Page 2of 6 
	Traverse Area District Library 
	Traverse Area District Library 
	Pandemic Response Levels of Service 
	DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	-------------
	-------------
	-------------
	-
	-


	Pandemic Response: 
	Pandemic Response: 
	--
	-

	-
	-
	LEVEL 3 
	LEVEL 2 
	LEVEL 1 

	TR
	-_.. 
	-.... 
	-
	Minimal Public Contact 
	Precautionary Public Contact 
	Full Service 

	TR
	phone, voicemail, email, virtual 

	TR
	phone, voicemail, email, virtual 
	phone, voicemall, email, virtual 
	programs, small group {under 30) 

	Outreach 
	Outreach 
	voicemail, email, virtual programs 
	programs, deposit collection 
	programs, deposit collection 
	in-person programs, deposit 
	virtual whenever practical + 
	✓ 

	TR
	dropoff 
	dropoff 
	collection dropoff and pickup {with 

	TR
	3+ day quarantine} 

	Public computers 
	Public computers 
	n/a 
	n/a 
	minimal quantity, 30-minute time limit 
	limited quantity, GO-minute time limit, by appointment only?, social distancing 
	✓ 

	WiFi 
	WiFi 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 

	TR
	if customers can print remotely?, 

	Printing 
	Printing 
	n/a 
	charge to library account? 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 

	3D Printing 
	3D Printing 
	n/a 
	if customers can print remotely?, charge to library account? 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 

	TR
	with wipedown schedule and sign 

	Copier, fax,scanner 
	Copier, fax,scanner 
	n/a 
	n/a 
	n/a 
	suggesting ha ndwashing after use 
	✓ 

	OPACs 
	OPACs 
	n/a 
	n/ a 
	! 
	n/ a 
	with wipedown sc hedule 
	✓ 

	Youth tablets {EB} 
	Youth tablets {EB} 
	n/a 
	n/a 
	I 
	n/a 
	n/a 
	✓ 

	Ca sh handling 
	Ca sh handling 
	n/a 
	n/ a 
	n/a 
	✓ 
	✓ 


	Page 3 of 6 
	s::: 
	J:> 
	---< Traverse Area District Library Pandemic Response Levels of Service DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	f'v 
	f'v= 
	= 
	Pandemic Response: Materials: Processing Ordering Weeding Returns Quarantine Due dates Fines Holds Checkout method Delivery -curbside Shelving, shelf reading, etc. Magazines and newspapers Free Publications STEM and early lit. kits Puppets and early lit. toys, listening stations, globe MelCat interlibrary loan U.S. mail Donations Programs: Format Summer reading prizes Takeaway program kits Friends' used book sales Meetings: Library Board --------------------------,, --. . . -'• .·---digital, orders placed w
	Page 4 of 6 
	Traverse Area District Library Pandemic Response Levels of Service DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1 
	Pandemic Response: 
	imal Public Contact Precautionary Public Contact Full Service virtual or in-person with social 
	~..-M.,...in..,:

	virtual or in-person with social 
	✓
	Friends' Board 
	Friends' Board 
	distancing in large meeting room 

	distancing in large meeting room virtual or in-person with social 
	virtual 
	virtual 
	virtual 
	virtual or in-person with social 
	virtual or in-person with social 

	virtual whenever practical + ✓Staff 
	vi rtual 
	vi rtual 
	distancing in large meeting room 
	distancing in large meeting room 
	distancing in large meeting room 

	Public -see public access Communications: 
	bulk messa ges to all customers with emai l addresses (resid ent and nonresident ve rsions), Virtually Yours print edition of Library Public Matters, Vi rtual CM PL section on website, social media, enewsletters, automa ted attendant/voicemail messages, signs on front doors TBL customers ?I---------------<-------------<bulk email messages, vi rtual Staff mon thly all sta ff upda tes, virtual weekly managers' meetings 
	bulk messa ges to all customers with emai l addresses (resid ent and nonresident ve rsions), Virtually Yours print edition of Library Public Matters, Vi rtual CM PL section on website, social media, enewsletters, automa ted attendant/voicemail messages, signs on front doors TBL customers ?I---------------<-------------<bulk email messages, vi rtual Staff mon thly all sta ff upda tes, virtual weekly managers' meetings 
	bulk messa ges to all customers with emai l addresses (resid ent and nonresident ve rsions), Virtually Yours print edition of Library Public Matters, Vi rtual CM PL section on website, social media, enewsletters, automa ted attendant/voicemail messages, signs on front doors TBL customers ?I---------------<-------------<bulk email messages, vi rtual Staff mon thly all sta ff upda tes, virtual weekly managers' meetings 
	-
	-

	bulk message to all customers wi th email addresses (resident and nonresident versions), social media, enewsletters, website, automated attendant and vo ice mail messages, signs on front doors ? bulk emai l messages, vi rtual monthly all sta ff updates, virtual weekly managers' meetings 
	bulk message to al l customers with email addresses (resident and nonresident ve rsion s), social media, enewsletters, website, automated attendant and voice mall messages, signs on front doors ? bulk email messages, virtua l monthly all staff updates, virtual weekly manage rs' meetings 
	bulk message to all cus tomers wi th email add resses {residen t an d nonresident versions), social media, enewsletters, website, automated attendant and vo ice mail messages, signs on front doors ✓ ✓ 
	✓ ✓ ✓ 

	Cleaning regimen: Staff areas library staff per gu idelines 
	Cleaning regimen: Staff areas library staff per gu idelines 
	clea ning staff with an emphasis on staff areas 
	✓ 
	✓ 
	✓ 

	Public areas bui lding closed for 24 hours In case of COVID-19 report followed by professional cleaning and disinfecting Staffing: teleworking, critical onsi te Method of working fu nctions only 
	Public areas bui lding closed for 24 hours In case of COVID-19 report followed by professional cleaning and disinfecting Staffing: teleworking, critical onsi te Method of working fu nctions only 
	as needed building closed for 24 hours followed by professional cleaning and disinfecting limited teleworking as au thorized, rotating shifts to facilitate social distancing and any ca pacity limits 
	staff to wipe down high contact touchpoints midday, cleaning staff emphasize these areas nigh tly building closed for 24 hours followed by professional clean ing an d disinfecting limited teleworking as authorized, rotati ng shifts to facilita te social distancing and any capacity limits 
	✓ building closed for 24 hours followed by professional cleaning and disinfect ing ✓ 
	✓ building closed for 24 hours followed by professi onal cleaning and disinfecting ✓ 

	co mpletely fl exible oth er than Work schedule being avai lable to attend virtual meetings trust staff to do their best with Productivity expectations available resources 
	co mpletely fl exible oth er than Work schedule being avai lable to attend virtual meetings trust staff to do their best with Productivity expectations available resources 
	very flexible although coverage required to provide fu ll hours of service and to ensure safety in minimum and maximum number of employees working at a time ✓ 
	✓ ✓ 
	✓ ✓ 
	✓ ✓ 


	Page 5 of 6 
	Figure
	Traverse Area District Library Pandemic Response Levels of Service 
	DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	DRAFT 4/27/2020 
	LEVEL 3 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 1
	Pandemic Response: 
	Minimal Public Contact Precautionary Public Conta""ct'---------F-u...11 ..s_erv.....ic_e_____. Compensation ✓ ✓ ✓ employees working in close em12loy_ees working in close employees working In clo~ ~\!l.P!Qes w9,klng in close contact 16'1 for prolonged periods contact (6') for prolonged periods contact (6'1 for prolonged pettods ~ontart UUtor_filQlonged pcnods 
	full compensation for all staff for j hours scheduled to work 
	v 

	In case of COVID-19 report 
	should toUow CDC guidelines to IDQuld follow CDC gujdellnes to should follow CDC guidelines .\Q.. l:Loyl~. 0)!9~_(l)_(..filJ1tll1 [11w· JQ. self isolate or quarantjne self isolate or quarantine self Isolate or quarantint 
	Figure
	"✓" denotes standard operating procedures. 
	Page 6 of 6 
	Figure
	PURCHASE ORDER
	TRAVERSE AREA 
	DISTRICT 
	Date: 5/13/2020
	LIBRARY 
	Pw·chase Order#: 051320 
	610 Woodmere Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49686 (231) 932-8500 I fax (231) 932-8500 Scott Morey 
	Email: smorey@tadl.org 

	VENDOR Bibliotheca, LLC SHIP Traverse Area District Library 3169 Holocomb Bridge Rd, NW, Suite 200 TO 610 Woodmere Ave Norcross, GA 30071 Traverse Gty, MI 49686 
	(231) 932-8500 
	~TY 
	~TY 
	~TY 
	ITEM4t 
	DESCRIPTION 
	UNITPIDCE 
	SU.BTOTAL 

	1 
	1 
	SUP000002-000-US 
	Annual Support and Maintenance 8/6/2020-8/5/2021 
	$25,314.66 
	$25,314.66 

	TR
	!TOTAL 
	$25,314.66 


	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Please send two copies of your invoice. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method and specifications listed above. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Please notify us immediately if you are unable to sh.i p as specjfied. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Send all correstpondence to: Scott Morey I Traverse Area District Library 610 Woodmere Ave Traverse Gty, Ml 49686 (231) 932-8500 


	Library Director Authorization Date 
	M~.Y ? 1 2020 
	Figure
	(;, ( C ~ ~\Ai ~ 
	Figure

	Service and Maintenance/Extended Warranty Quote 
	Licensee BIii To: 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) Scott Morey 610WoadmereAve. Traverse City Ml 49686 United States of America 
	smorey@tadl.org 
	smorey@tadl.org 

	Tel: 2313600226 
	Contract: US-897l0-D4G4 Term: 8/6/2020-8/5/2021 Renewal and Consolidation 
	~irtlD 
	SUP000002-000-US 
	ltem"fype 
	ANNUAL SUPPORT 8. MAINTENANCE Contract Term: Aug 06. 2020 -Aug OS. 2021 
	Quote Date: 05/08/2020 Quote Number: QUO-l 4 l 232-L686 
	System Licensee: Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) Scott Morey 610 Woodmere Ave. 
	-

	Traverse City Ml 49686 United States of America 
	Sates Contact Contract Team Sales Phone: 800-328-0067 Sales Email: 
	scrvicc-rcncwals-us@bibtiotheca.com 

	Quote expires (180) days from Quote Dote above. 
	Quantify 
	Quantify 
	Quantify 
	Sale Price 
	SubTolol 

	TR
	$25.314.664 
	$25,314.66. 

	TR
	Total (Less Sales Tax): 
	$25,314.66 


	Grand Total: $
	25,314.66 

	3M Library Systems hos merged with Bibliotheca LLC. Together. our customers wijl enjoy the best of both worlds. If you ore a former 3M Library System customer. please note that your Service a. Maintenance contract will be managed and serviced by Bibliotheca LLC. 
	Service ond Maintenance prices exclude any applicable sales lox. Please provide Tax Exempt Certificate. if applicable. 
	BlbDotheca, LLC 3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd .• Ste. 200 Norcross. GA 30071 . USA 
	BlbDotheca, LLC 3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd .• Ste. 200 Norcross. GA 30071 . USA 
	BlbDotheca, LLC 3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd .• Ste. 200 Norcross. GA 30071 . USA 
	Telephone -877-207-3127 www.blbliotheco.com 

	MAY 
	MAY 
	') 1 2020 
	Page I of 3 


	111 bibliothecd 
	... ,.CJi r,,· r-, ~] iii;~ (J ►-·c::; 
	l'.~~:.Jr 

	Service and Maintenance/Extended Warranty Quote 
	-Location 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (WoOdmereJ 
	Traverse Area Dis1rict Library -Main (WoOdrnereJ 
	Traverse Area District Library-Main (WoOdmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library-Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main 
	(WoOdmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library-Main (WoOdmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District library-Main (Woodmere) 
	Traverse Area District Library -Main (Woodmere) 
	Asset Name 
	28l 2 AMH Induction 2830 AMH lnducfion 2850 FX AMH Sortotion 2850 FX AMH Sortation 2855 FX AMH Controller 2860 FX AMH Conveyance 2864 FX AMH Conveyance RFID workstation shielded smartehute Enterprise: Command Center 9103BC Detection System blbfiolheca RFID worlcstaHonno 120V blbliotheca RFID workstation™ 120V 
	en 

	Sedalll 
	28120010 28300049 28500119 28500209 28550074 
	28600114R 28600209 6604689 87700406 90100241 91300898 P12R000413 P12R000418 
	Qly 
	SlartDate 
	SlartDate 
	SlartDate 
	EndDate 
	Plli:e 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$5,071.09 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$4,745.34 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$1.251.98 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$1,251.98 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$2.990.15 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$939.58 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$939.58 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$199.00 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$3,035.12 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$1.943.60 

	08/06/20 
	08/06/20 
	08/05/21 
	$2.631.57 

	10/11/20 
	10/11/20 
	08/05/21 
	$163.02 

	10/30/20 
	10/30/20 
	08/05/21 
	$152.66 


	BlbBotheca, LLC Telephone• 877-207-3127 
	3169 Holcomb Bridge Rd.. Sle. 200 
	www.bfbliolheca.com 

	Norcross, GA 30071. USA 
	Poge2of3
	MAY : 1 2020 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 
	3.0 Circulation 

	3.1 Borrowing Privileges 
	3.10 General Borrowing Privileges 
	Resident~ of the D!s!rict and of the counties with library membership in the Northland Library Cooperative are eligible to apply for a borrower's card. Residents of our contiguous counties of Leelanau, Benzie and Wexford will be eligible for a TADL library card. Outside of these areas, existing library card holders will be able to maintain their cards, but no cards will be issued to new patrons from those areas. 
	We do not distinguish between a children's card and an adult card. Children are permitted to borrow any type of library material. 
	3.11 Account Required 
	An established account is required in order to borrow materials from the Library. You may use a card issued by the Library or use your valid Michigan Driver's License or Michigan ID card to establish your account. If you forget your card, you may still borrow using a valid Michigan driver's license or Michigan ID. You may borrow up to three items with any other current picture ID. 
	3.111 Proof of Eligibility and Local Address 
	Proof of eligibility must be provided in order to apply for or renew a borrowing card. Procedures for proving eligibility shall be established by the Circulation Department and approved by the Director. 
	3.12 Suspension of Borrowing Privileges 
	Borrowing privileges will be suspended for accounts with more than ten overdue items or with owed fee balances of $10. 
	3.13 Non-Resident Cards. 
	Annual Non-resident cards are available for $100 per household. A card for six months or less is available for $50 per household. A Non-Resident is defined as persons who are not eligible for borrowing privileges as set forth in 3.10. All applicants are required to show proof of their identity and provide their current address before a card will be issued. Non-residents will not have access to electronic materials or interlibrary loans. The fee must be paid by cash or credit card at the time the card is iss
	Approved June 16, 2011 / Revised December 16, 2011 / Revised October 18, 2012 / Revised August 18, 2016 / Revised November 21 , 2019 / Revised February 20, 2020 / Revised May 21, 2020 
	Support By: __S_ u.._(_l_N_a..Y\_____ 
	Motion By: O½ us 

	Adopted: N
	G 
	Figure
	Figure
	MAY ? 1 ?020 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 3.00 Circulation and Library Privileges 
	3.20 Borrowing Parameters and Delinquent Charges 
	Background In order to exercise good stewardship over the lending collections, borrowing parameters are set by Traverse Area District Library. TADL aims to keep books and other media in hands of people who want them, as long as they need them, while encouraging on-time return of borrowed materials for use by others. TADL policies and procedures are designed to foster the highest possible utilization of the lending collection, a limited resource. 
	Materials are to be returned by the end of the day on which they are due. Notices are to be issued to inform borrowers of delinquent status of accounts. 
	Borrowing privileges are suspended when fines and fees exceed $10. Borrower may bring fees below the $10 cap with partial payments. 
	Directors of the libraries within the District are authorized to enforce loan periods and fines. Loan periods, fines and notices are to be uniformly applied throughout the district. 
	Replacement of Lost and Damaged Materials A replacement fee is charged to the borrower account if an item is lost or damaged and beyond repair. Items not returned 45 days past the due date are defined as Lost. If a missing part cannot be individually replaced, the full replacement cost is billed to the borrower account. Overdue fines are over-ridden by replacement cost. 
	Fees and Fines for Minors 
	A person less than 18 years old and the parent or guardian of any person less than 18 years old is responsible for any fees, fines, damage to the library or its collections, or other costs incurred by the minor at the library and return of materials borrowed by the minor. The Library Record of a minor may be released to either the minor or the parent or guardian. 
	Material Recovery Agency The Library Director is authorized to utilize a material recovery agency to assist with seriously delinquent accounts. Accounts are referred to the agency 60 days after the due date when the account balance exceeds $25.00. The account is billed an additional one-time $15.00 service charge when submitted to the agency. 
	Policy 3.20 Borrowing Parameters and Delinquent Charges replaces former policies "Overdue Service Charges and Notice Fees" ofJanuary 2003 and "Charges for Damaging Library Materials" of 10 March 
	Page 1 of 2 
	MAY ? 1 ?020 
	Traverse Area District Library Policy Manual 3.00 Circulation and Library Privileges 2005. Updated 5-13-2010; Revised 4-21-2011; Revised 6-16-2011; Revised 12-13-2012; Revised 2-192015; Revised 2-16-2017; Revised 8-15-2019; Revised 5-21-2020 Motion by: ___O_d.----l~-U-S____ Support by: __5_u...,_(_/_;·J_ OJl____ 5"-21 -z..u 2.. u
	-

	Adopted: (Y) N Date: 
	Figure
	Page 2 of 2 
	? 1 2020 
	MAY 











Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		2020-05-21 Regular Board Meeting Packet - scan.pdf




		Report created by: 

		

		Organization: 

		




[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 1

		Passed: 27

		Failed: 2




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Failed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Failed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top
